
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

December 7, 2021 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  Call In # 1-800-264-8432 Code 537347 
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 

 
December 1, 2021 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
December 7, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32092.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the November 2, 2021 Meeting 
 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Update on Phase 5 Construction  
 
  B. Crosswalk Project 
 
  C. Playground Equipment 
 
  D. Golf Cart Parking 
 
 V. Ratification of Agreement with MacCurrach for Concrete Pad, Curbing and 

Driving Range Work Including Sod 
 
 VI. Ratification of Agreement with Turf Hound Proposal for Artificial Turf 
 
 VII. Ratification of Second Addendum with Viewpoint Security 
 
 VIII. Ratification of Change Order to Installation of Awning  



 
  
 
 IX. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager  
   1. Report 
 
  2. Consideration of Water Management Agreement with The Lake 

Doctors for Triploid Grass Carp Stocking 
 
  B. District Counsel  
   1. Publication of Legal Notices 
 
  2. Needs Analysis that Districts Providing Wastewater or Stormwater 

Management Services Must Complete by June 30, 2022 
 
   3. Prompt Payment Requirements 
 
  4. Public Records Exemptions for Addresses and Other Information 

Associated with Certain Officers, Judges, etc. 
 
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer 
  
 X. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 XI. Audience Comments 
 
 XII. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending October 31, 2021 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting: 01/04/22 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents 

Club 
 
 XIV. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Gym/Tennis 
B. Vice Chairman Randy Smith – Parks  



C.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
D.  Supervisor Rick Smith - Golf  
E.  Supervisor Warren – Landscape Maintenance 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, November 2, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Randy Smith  Vice Chairman 
 Rick Smith Supervisor 
 Glenn Warren Supervisor 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Marilee Giles GMS 
 
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the November 2, 2021 

meeting.  An audio copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the October 5, 
2021 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the minutes of the October 5, 2021 meeting were approved 
as presented. 

 



November 2, 2021 South Village CDD 

2 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. Update on Phase 5 Construction 
 Mr. Biagetti stated I printed out the last communication with Dream Finders, the landscape 

along Royal Pines and Laurel Valley intersection has been completed.  They also completed the 

landscape installation by the mail kiosk on Laurel Valley including the buffer area that we talked 

about to prevent access back to the open park area they cleared.  They put in some palmettos and 

pine trees and it looks good.  The sign backs for the sign swaps are in production and should be 

ready for installation in November.  We are still working on the entry feature permit.  They had 

not applied for the permit for the monument signs; they are working on the site plan or it.  They 

are nearing the 90% to do the asphalt lift and all the curb repairs. 

 

B. Update on Street Signs Replacement 

 Mr. Biagetti stated our staff has finished swapping out all the street signs in all phases.  We 

are getting replacements for two.   

 

C. Crosswalk Project 

 Mr. Payton stated I spoke with Commissioner Bolla and the response was basically if we 

wanted to do it and fund it ourselves, go ahead. If we want the county to do it, they have already 

budgeted everything they are going to budget for this this fiscal year.  I will push back and I believe 

there is money in the Clay County budget for safety items that are not budgeted.  I will propose 

that we do the work in phases.  I will talk to the county and let’s move forward with repainting our 

golf cart crossings and while we do that we will have that vendor paint the five or six pedestrian 

crossings and I will ask the county to provide us with the six signs for those crosswalks and we 

will put in the signs ourselves.   

 

D. Playground Equipment 

 Mr. Biagetti stated our vendor has received the picnic table that we ordered, we are still 

waiting on the benches, receptacles and the tube slide. 

 

E. Golf Cart Parking 



November 2, 2021 South Village CDD 

3 

 Mr. Biagetti stated after the last meeting we had selected Bloodworth Asphalt, they will be 

installing everything as quoted.  We ran into some issues with the steel bollards and pricing has 

gone up with multiple vendors, so we are looking at a PVC option right now, which I think is going 

to be perfect for our needs.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Requisition No. 086 

 Mr. Oliver stated this is from the Series 2019 West Bank construction fund for the second 

Bahia seeding of the athletic field.  The board had previously withheld that payment until we were 

satisfied with the results.  Matt conferred with the vice chairman between meetings and got the 

greenlight to move ahead with that payment.  About $8,000 remains in that construction fund, 

which the board can use for capital improvements within the West Bank area. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Randy Smith seconded by Mr. Payton with all 
in favor requisition no. 086 payable to Tree Amigos in the amount of 
$18,900 was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Transition Letter to Kutak 
Rock 

 Ms. Buchanan stated Hopping Green & Sams was in existence for more than 35 years and 

had three practices and those three groups decided to part ways and my entire practice group 

including all the attorneys, paralegals and legal assistants have decided to join the law firm of 

Kutak Rock and Hopping Green & Sams is going to cease to practice law in roughly ten days.  We 

request that you authorize the transfer of legal services from Hopping Green & Sams to Kutak 

Rock.  We do have a form of agreement we would request be signed by the chairman.  It is 

generally the same with one exception, the form of agreement that our group was using does 

authorize a $15 per year increase, but I have spoken with the chairman and understand that he 

would like that we authorize that increase subject to your consent, which consent wouldn’t be 

unreasonably withheld.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the chairman was authorized to sign the engagement letter with 
Kutak Rock.   

 



November 2, 2021 South Village CDD 

4 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2022-01 
Amending the Fiscal Year 2021 Budget 

 Mr. Oliver stated next is consideration of Resolution 2022-01 amending the fiscal year 

2021 budget.  As we enter into the FY21 audit process, we need to amend the adopted budget to 

bring it into balance.  We budgeted $705,646 for general fund expenditures, but spent $1,050,169 

during the fiscal years due to the purchase of the cottage lots parcel and related expenses. We 

moved money over from unassigned funds into the general fund to pay for the purchase.  This 

funds transfer was anticipated and discussed at meetings throughout the year. However, it wasn’t 

included in the FY21 budget adopted in August 2020, several months before the terms of the 

purchase were agreed upon. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor Resolution 2021-01 was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

1. Report 

 Mr. Hahn presented the proposal from MacCurrach for a concrete pad and curbing, 

replacement of irrigation valves and driving range work including sod. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the proposal for synthetic turf for the back of the range from 
Turf Hound in the amount of $15,923 plus the proposal from 
MacCurrach for a concrete pad, curbing, irrigation upgrades and 
driving range work including sod for $97,302.50 were approved. 

 

 Mr. Hahn discussed the following: the ATM machine should be in place by the end of the 

year, proposed adding a water fountain in the pond at the clubhouse to enhance the experience of 

dining and would cost in the range of $20,000 to $25,000.   

 Mr.  Biagetti stated since we removed the vines from the athletic center it has been a 

continual maintenance item.  We will update the message to residents that Viewpoint Security’s 

purpose is to patrol CDD property and post it on the website. 

 

2. Consideration of Renewal of Viewpoint’s Annual Agreement 



November 2, 2021 South Village CDD 

5 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the one-year renewal of the Viewpoint Security agreement 
was approved. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Items brought up and discussed by the board and staff include possibly funding repairs to 

dog park from the funds left in the West Bank fund, pressure wash the awnings, repaint the seats, 

ask management team to put neighborhood improvements in front of the board, volunteers for golf 

tournament for community service hours, replacing fans at the patio prior to spring, need additional 

payment options for point of sale and add more cigarette disposal cans to breezeway area. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 The following items were brought up and discussed: fitness center gate by the tennis court 

and back side of the gym does not function correctly, monitor moss in the lakes, perception of 

losing breakfast perk with golf, residents would like to see creative ideas for restaurant, ways to 

increase revenue while facing personnel shortages and supply chain challenges, lights outside 

athletic center not working properly and T&M Electric, the installer, has been contacted, contact 

local media about the tournament, emphasize to golfers to repair your own pitch marks and fill 

divots, consider having a divot party after the tournament and speakers at the restaurant are not 

working properly. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 



November 2, 2021 South Village CDD 

6 

A. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending September 30, 2021 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. The District 

is fully collected for FY21. Property tax bills were issued on November 1, 2021. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the check register was approved. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, 
December 7, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle 
Landing Residents Club 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting is scheduled for December 7, 2021 at 6:30 p.m.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the meeting adjourned at 8:04 p.m 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



1 
4893-3003-2901.1  

ADDENDUM ONE TO AGREEMENT (“AGREEMENT”) BETWEEN THE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) AND  

MACCURRACH GOLF CONSTRUCTION, INC. (“CONTRACTOR”) 
 
The following provisions govern the Agreement referenced above: 

 
1. EFFECT OF ADDENDUM.  The Agreement shall be deemed effective as of the date of the 

full execution of this Addendum. To the extent any of the provisions of this Addendum are 
in conflict with the provisions of the Agreement, this Addendum controls. 

 
2. INDEMNIFICATION.  Contractor shall use reasonable care in performing the services, and 

shall be responsible for any harm of any kind to persons or property resulting from 
Contractor’s actions or inactions.  Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless 
the District, and the District’s officers, staff, representatives, and agents, from any and all 
liabilities, damages, claims, losses, costs, or harm of any kind, including, but not limited 
to, reasonable attorney’s fees, paralegal fees and expert witness fees and costs, to the extent 
caused by any acts or omissions of the indemnifying party and persons employed or utilized 
by the indemnifying party in the performance of the Agreement.   

 
3. INSURANCE.  The Contractor or any subcontractor performing the work described in this 

Agreement shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement the following insurance: 
 

a. Workers’ Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Florida. 

b. Commercial General Liability Insurance covering the Contractor’s legal liability 
for bodily injuries, with limits of not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit 
bodily injury and property damage liability, including Independent Contractors 
Coverage for bodily injury and property damage in connection with subcontractors’ 
operation. 

c. Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limits of not less than 
$1,000,000 combined single limit bodily injury and for property damage, providing 
coverage for any accident arising out of or resulting from the operation, 
maintenance, or use by the Contractor of any owned, non-owned, or hired 
automobiles, trailers, or other equipment required to be licensed. 

 
The District, its staff, consultants, agents and supervisors shall be named as additional 
insureds and certificate holders.  The Contractor shall furnish the District with the 
Certificate of Insurance evidencing compliance with this requirement.  No certificate shall 
be acceptable to the District unless it provides that any change or termination within the 
policy periods of the insurance coverage, as certified, shall not be effective within thirty 
(30) days of prior written notice to the District.  Insurance coverage shall be from a 
reputable insurance carrier, licensed to conduct business in the State of Florida. 

 
If the Contractor fails to have secured and maintained the required insurance, the District 
has the right (without any obligation to do so, however), to secure such required insurance 
in which event, the Contractor shall pay the cost for that required insurance and shall 



2 
4893-3003-2901.1  

furnish, upon demand, all information that may be required in connection with the 
District’s obtaining the required insurance. 

 
4. SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY.  Contractor further agrees that nothing in the Agreement between 

the parties shall constitute or be construed as a waiver of the District’s limitations on 
liability contained in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute.  

 
5. TERMINATION.  The Agreement may be terminated immediately by the District for cause, 

or for any or no reason upon ten (10) days written notice by either party. Contractor shall 
not be entitled to lost profits or any other damages of any kind resulting from any such 
termination by the District, provided however that Contractor shall be entitled to payment 
for any work provided through the effective date of termination, subject to any offsets. 
 

6. PUBLIC RECORDS.  Contractor understands and agrees that all documents of any kind 
provided to the District in connection with this Agreement may be public records, and, 
accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in 
handling such records, including but not limited to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes. 
Contractor acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is 
Jim Oliver (“Public Records Custodian”).  Among other requirements and to the extent 
applicable by law, the Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the 
District to perform the service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide 
the District with the requested public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied 
within a  reasonable time period at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 
119, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public records which are exempt or confidential, and 
exempt from public records disclosure requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized 
by law for the duration of the contract term and following the contract term if the Contractor 
does not transfer the records to the Public Records Custodian of the District; and 4) upon 
completion of the contract, transfer to the District, at no cost, all  public records in 
Contractor’s possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet all applicable  
requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws.  When such public 
records are transferred by the Contractor, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public 
records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements.  All records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format 
that is compatible with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats.   
 
IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC 
RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE 
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT (904) 940-5850, 
JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM, OR C/O GOVERNMENTAL 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC, 475 W. TOWN PLACE, 
SUITE 114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092. 
 
 



3 
4893-3003-2901.1  

7. LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROMPT PAYMENT ACT.  Notwithstanding any other provision of 
the Contract, all payments to the Contractor shall be made in a manner consistent with the 
Local Government Prompt Payment Act, sections 218.70 through 218.80, Florida Statutes. 
Contractor shall make payments due to subcontractors and materialmen and laborers within 
ten (10) days in accordance with the prompt payment provisions contained in Section 
218.735(6), 218.735(7), and 218.74, Florida Statutes.  All payments due and not made 
within the time prescribed by Section 218.735, Florida Statutes, bear interest at the rate of 
one percent (1%) per month on the unpaid balance in accordance with Section 218.735(9), 
Florida Statutes.   
 

8. RETAINAGE. In accordance with Section 218.735(8), Florida Statutes, 5% of each progress 
payment shall be retained from each payment made to the Contractor.  Owner also shall be 
permitted to retain amounts permitted or required to retain under applicable law.   

 
9. WARRANTY.  The Contractor warrants to the Owner that materials and equipment furnished 

under the Contract will be of good and suitable quality, that the Work will be free from 
defects, and that the Work will conform to the requirements of the Contract.  Work not 
conforming to these requirements, including substitutions not properly approved or 
authorized, may be considered defective.  Such warranty shall apply for one year after 
completion of the Work. The Contractor’s warranty excludes remedy for damage or defect 
caused by abuse, modifications not executed by the Contractor, improper or insufficient 
maintenance, or operation, or normal wear and tear under normal usage. 
 

10. SITE CONDITIONS. The Contractor shall keep the premises and surrounding area free from 
accumulation of extraordinary waste materials or rubbish caused by operations under the 
Contract.  At the completion of the Work, the Contractor shall remove from and about the 
Project waste materials, rubbish, the Contractor’s tools, construction equipment, 
machinery, and surplus materials. 
 

11. CHANGE ORDER.  If the Contractor wishes to make a claim for an increase in the Contract 
Time, written notice including an estimate of costs and data substantiating any negative 
impact to the scheduled number of working days shall be submitted to the District for 
review and approval, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. 
 

12. DEFECTIVE WORK.  The Contractor shall correct work rejected by the Owner for failing 
to conform with the requirements of the Contract, and costs of correcting such rejected 
Work shall be at the Contractor’s expense.  If, within one year of completion of the Work, 
any Work is found to be not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract, the 
Contractor shall correct it promptly after receipt of written notice from the Owner at the 
Contractor’s expense. 
 

  



4 
4893-3003-2901.1  

[Signatures on Next Page] 
 

 
MACCURRACH GOLF 
 CONSTRUCTION, INC. 
 
_____________________ 
By:__________________ 
Its:__________________ 
Date:________________ 
 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 
_____________________ 
By:__________________ 
Its:__________________ 
Date:________________ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



1 
 

SECOND ADDENDUM TO AGREEMENT (“AGREEMENT”) BETWEEN THE SOUTH 
VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) AND  

VIEWPOINT SECURITY & PROTECTION AGENCY, LLC (“CONTRACTOR”) 
 

THIS SECOND ADDENDUM (“Second Addendum”) is made and entered into as of this ___ 
day of ___________ 2021, by and between: 
 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, with a 
mailing address of 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
(the “District”), and 

 
VIEWPOINT SECURITY & PROTECTION AGENCY, LLC, a Florida limited liability 
company, with a mailing address of 1348 Beach Boulevard, Jacksonville Beach, 
Florida 32092 ("Contractor” and, together with the District, the “Parties”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing, 

constructing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure including stormwater 
management facilities and related improvements; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District and Contractor previously entered into that certain Security 

Agreement, dated August 15, 2020, as amended by that Addendum to Agreement between the South 
Village Community Development District and Viewpoint Security & Protection Agency, dated 
August 15, 2020 (together the “Agreement”); and  

 
WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to amend the Agreement to renew the term for one (1) 

additional year, all in accordance with Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein; and                
 
WHEREAS, the District and Contractor each represent that it has the authority to execute 

this Second Addendum and to perform its obligations and duties hereunder, and each has satisfied 
all conditions precedent to the execution of this Second Addendum so that this Second Addendum 
constitutes a legal and binding obligation of each party hereto. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual covenants 
of the Parties, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as 
follows: 
 

SECTION 1. The Agreement is hereby affirmed and continues to constitute a valid and 
binding agreement between the Parties. Except as described in Section 2 of this Second 
Addendum, nothing herein shall modify the rights and obligations of the Parties under the 
Agreement. All of the remaining provisions, including, but not limited to, the engagement of 
services, fees, costs, indemnification, and sovereign immunity provisions, remain in full effect and 
fully enforceable.  
 

SECTION 2. The District and Contractor amend the Agreement in accordance with the 



2 
 

following terms: 
 
A. Term. The term of the Agreement is extended for an additional one (1) year term, 

beginning August 10, 2021, and ending August 10, 2022, unless terminated earlier 
in accordance with the terms of the Agreement.  

SECTION 3. To the extent that any provisions of Exhibit A conflict with the provisions 
of the Agreement, the terms of the Agreement shall control. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have signed this Second Addendum on the 

day and year first written above. 
 
 

VIEWPOINT SECURITY & 
PROTECTION AGENCY 
 
________________________________ 
By:_____________________________ 
Its:_____________________________ 
Date:____________________________ 
 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 
_____________________________ 
By:  Chris Payton 
Its:  District Chairman 
Date:_________________________ 
 

 
  



3 
 

Exhibit A 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  November 2021 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. Kids Club playground install completed minus the tube slide which has been delayed. 

A new picnic table, benches and waste receptacles are on order for the playground and has been 
delayed as well. 

b. Activity in the pool has ceased and temperatures haven’t consistently been warm enough to heat the 
now “Family Pool.” 

c. Pool routine maintenance of skimming and vacuuming leaves continues.  This time of year requires 
more frequent cleanings of the filter basket due to the amount of leaves. 

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  FCC has begun work to both balconies.  East side was started first with more damage than anticipated 
once opened up.  Additional framing and re-design on drainage was installed with approved change order.  
Stucco install currently on East Side.  West side has been demoed and framing begun.  Change order on 
west side to be similar to east side. Coming along nicely. 
    b.  Received new bottle fill stations to retrofit existing drinking fountains on the patios once FCC is done 
with the balcony project. 
 c.  Angel Tree is up in the Athletic Center with a good response so far. 

 
3. Activities 

a.  Rachael had 12 new resident orientations in November. 
b.  Facebook – 27 new likes 
c.  Website/App Summary 10/26-11/28: 
     App Usage (Members) 1,090 
            Website Hits - Members (logins) 1,405 / Website Usage (Public) 8,293 

App Downloads – New Devices: 8 
Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving 11/23/21 (Happy Thanksgiving) blast: 1,993 
Open rate of last blast: 44.55% 

d. No SOC during thanksgiving due to lack of participation. 
e. Upcoming events for the Holidays include: Holiday Lights Competition, Saturday with Santa and 

Annual Hayride.  
   
4. Tennis  

a.  Drains on courts 7-10 have been cleaned out.  The rest will be completed during December. 
b.  Mixed 55+ tennis team has won Sectionals in Orlando!!!  
c.  Mark has become a USPTA member and will receive full status late winter/early spring. 
d.  Canvas awnings between courts to be pressure washed in December and benches/posts will be 
touched up with paint where needed. 



     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A busy month of November. We played 4200 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a good turnout in October with 1400 member rounds. 
c. Range sales totaled $3100 in November, with over 800 users. 
d. A great month of sales in the golf shop in November. Sales totaling $16,000 

            e. We hosted the Golf Week International Junior Invitational and had 112 players from 12 different 
countries competing.  

            f. Kelly Hermening & Matt Drew won the 2021 Member/Member Tournament.  
 
Clubhouse F&B 

a. Sales continue to be strong for November; numerous bookings for December indicate a strong finish 
to the calendar year. 

b.  The Member/Member and Golf-week invitational has excellent feedback from the participants. The 
tournaments and golf events remain strong as well, and continue into this month. 

c.  Cheers for Charity conducted their event again this year and was very successful. The F&B 
contribution was well received by the attendees. 

d.  Pricing of products continue to escalate across the board. Shortages of products remain a concern 
going into the New Year. 

e.  Staffing has leveled out somewhat as the challenge now is more concentrated around quality of staff 
and experience.  

f.  We are planning for a renewal of monthly events beginning in the new year, focused on more 
resident experiences up at the clubhouse. 
 

Golf Course Maintenance 

1. Greens were top dressed to improve firmness and ball room for the Golf week Junior event and 
Member-Member. 

2. We applied our monthly wetting agent application to increase water infiltration and increase firmness. 
3. We are continuing to install landscape edging around the tee signs and freshening up the stone, ongoing 
4.  Continuing edging cat paths using new Ventrac tractor. 
5. We completed our fall/winter pre-emergent application. 
6. We are continuing to spot spray weeds as they emerge, ongoing process. The entire course will receive 

an herbicide/ pre-emergent treatment. 
7. Fairway bunkers were edged along with trimming native grasses in bunkers. 
8. We began our fairway pigment spraying to provide a greener playing surface as we approach dormancy. 
9. 3.5” inches of rain for the month of November 

 
Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 

1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Written reports are submitted after each 
treatment. The Lake doctors continue to be responsive to our requests for additional treatments and 
adding dye where beneficial. Cooler weather coming will assist in health of the ponds.  

2. The waterfall vault has not changed and the suction baskets were cleaned on November 11th. 
3. Cracked window in Bar area at the Golf Club was replaced under warranty. 
4. Receiving quotes to paint pedestrian crosswalks and repaint cart crossings. 
5. Bloodworth Asphalt to create golf cart parking on side road by swim park, early December. 
6. Ordered an additional 5 pet waste sections for amenity area, phase 5/6 and on Club Lake by Grey 

Hawk. 
7. Staff has been busy decorating for Christmas both on the interior and exterior for a few weeks.   

Landscaping: 



1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

2. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos  
November 1st thru November 30th  

a. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. 
b. November irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 11/22/21. The irrigation 

system has been set to run everything 3 days a week and the flowers everyday. The system is 
readjusted weekly if needed 

c. First application of Milestone was applied on vines across from Clubhouse parkway and 
Oakmont on pkwy first week of November. 

d. 2nd application of Milestone will be applied by 2nd week of December. 
e. Brown Patch was treated on all St. Augustine turf areas. 
f. Hanging Baskets and big planters will be completed by 1st week of December. 
g. Flowers will be replaced in all beds on 12/15/21. 
h. Island in Amenity Pond to be detailed 1st week of December 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



08/2019            THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Water Management Agreement 
Triploid Grass Carp 

            JB/JX/719371 

This Agreement, made this ______________________ day of _______________ 20__ is between The Lake Doctors, Inc., a 
Florida Corporation, hereinafter called “THE LAKE DOCTORS” and 
 

PROPERTY NAME (Community/Business/Individual)_____________________________________________________________ 
  
MANAGEMENT COMPANY_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
INVOICING ADDRESS ___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
CITY _________________________________ STATE _____________ ZIP ___________ PHONE (       ) ________________ 
 
EMAIL ADDRESS ____________________________________________________________EMAIL INVOICE: YES OR NO 
 
THIRD PARTY COMPLIANCE/REGISTRATION: YES OR NO THIRD PARTY INVOICING PORTAL: YES OR NO 
 

Hereinafter called “CUSTOMER”   REQUESTED START DATE:  _____________________________ 
      PURCHASE ORDER #:___________________________________ 
The parties hereto agree to follows: 
A. THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to stock fish in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement in the following 

location(s): 
 
Stocking of four hundred (400) triploid grass carp in the ponds associated with South Village CDD, Orange Park, 
Florida. 
 
The Lake Doctors, Inc. guarantees 90% survival of fish for 24 hours excluding predation, pollution, escape and other factors 
beyond the control of The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
The Lake Doctors, Inc. will notify CUSTOMER regarding the delivery date of fish. 
Note:  Stocking will commence upon receipt of full payment and completed Triploid Grass Carp application & FWC 
approval.   
 

B. CUSTOMER agrees to pay THE LAKE DOCTORS, its agents or assigns, the following sum for specified aquatic 
management services: 
1. Stocking of four hundred (400) Triploid Grass Carp @ $8.00 each $ 3,200.00 
2. TGC Barriers as required by the FWC $ INCLUDED 
3. Delivery & Stocking $      95.00 
4. Florida Sales Tax-Certificate # 85-8012933826C-7 $ EXEMPT 
 Total of Services Accepted $ 3,295.00 

 
$3,295.00 of the above sum-total shall be due and payable upon execution of this Agreement, the balance shall be payable 
upon delivery plus any taxes, including sales use taxes, fees or charges that are imposed by any governmental body relating to the 
service provided under this Agreement. 

 
C. THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to deliver and stock, per availability from fishery and weather permitting, with receipt of this 

executed Agreement plus required deposit and/or required government permits. 
 

D. The offer contained herein is withdrawn and this Agreement shall have no further force and effect unless executed and 
returned by CUSTOMER to THE LAKE DOCTORS on or before October 2, 2021. 

 
E. The terms and conditions appearing on the reverse side form an integral part of this Agreement, and CUSTOMER hereby 

acknowledges that he has read and is familiar with the contents thereof. Agreement must be returned in its entirety to be 
considered valid. 
 

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.    CUSTOMER  
  

   Jason Brown                                Signed ___________________________Dated______________ 

Jason Brown, Aquatic Consultant    Name  _______________________________________________ 

 
 



08/2019            THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 

Terms & Conditions 
Triploid Grass Carp/Gamefish 

 
1. The Fish Stocking Program will be conducted in a manner consistent with good water management practice using the 

following methods and techniques when applicable. 
a. Triploid grass carp stocking will be performed at rates determined by THE LAKE DOCTORS, within Florida Fish & 

Wildlife Conservation Commission permit guidelines. 
b. CUSTOMER agrees to provide adequate access.  Failure to provide adequate access may require re-negotiation or 

termination of this Agreement. 
 
2. CUSTOMER understands that loss of stocked fish can be caused by many factors beyond the control of THE LAKE 

DOCTORS such as low oxygen, pollution, predation, escape, starvation and fishing.  THE LAKE DOCTORS is not 
responsible for such losses. 

 
3. CUSTOMER agrees to inform THE LAKE DOCTORS in writing if any lake or pond areas have been or are scheduled to be 

mitigated (planted with required or beneficial aquatic vegetation).  THE LAKE DOCTORS assumes no responsibility for 
damage to aquatic plants if CUSTOMER fails to provide such information in a timely manner.  CUSTOMER also agrees to 
notify THE LAKE DOCTORS, in writing, of any conditions which may affect the scope of work and CUSTOMER agrees to 
pay any resultant higher direct cost incurred. 

 
4. THE LAKE DOCTORS shall maintain the following insurance coverage and limits; (a) Workman’s Compensation with 

statutory limits; (b) Automobile Liability; (c) Comprehensive General Liability, including Pollution Liability, Property Damage, 
Completed Operations and Product Liability.  A Certificate of Insurance will be provided upon request.  A Certificate of 
Insurance naming CUSTOMER as “Additional Insured” may be provided at CUSTOMER’S request.  CUSTOMER agrees to 
pay for any additional costs of insurance requirements over and above that provided by THE LAKE DOCTORS. 

 
6.    Neither party shall be responsible for damages, penalties or otherwise for any failure or delay in performance of any of its 

obligations hereunder caused by strikes, riots, war, acts of God, accidents, governmental orders and regulations, 
curtailment of failure to obtain sufficient material, or other force majeure condition (whether or not of the same class or kind 
of those set forth above) beyond its reasonable control and which, by the exercise of due diligence, it is unable to overcome.  
Should THE LAKE DOCTORS be prohibited, restricted or otherwise prevented from rendering specified services by any of 
the conditions, THE LAKE DOCTORS shall notify CUSTOMER of said condition and of the excess direct costs arising 
therefrom.  CUSTOMER shall have thirty (30) days after receipt of said notice to terminate this Agreement by notifying THE 
LAKE DOCTORS in writing. 

 
7. CUSTOMER warrants that he or she is authorized to execute the Water Management Agreement on behalf of the riparian 

owner and to hold THE LAKE DOCTORS harmless for consequences of such service not arising out of the sole negligence 
of THE LAKE DOCTORS. 

 
8. THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to hold CUSTOMER harmless from any loss, damage or claims arising out of the sole 

negligence of THE LAKE DOCTORS.  However, THE LAKE DOCTORS shall in no event be liable to CUSTOMER, or others 
for indirect, special or consequential damages resulting from any cause whatsoever. 

 
9. THE LAKE DOCTORS reserves the right to impose a monthly service charge on past due balances and/or cancel the 

Agreement.   
 
10. Should it become necessary for THE LAKE DOCTORS to bring action for collection of monies due and owing under this 

Agreement, CUSTOMER agrees to pay collection costs, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys fee (including 
those on appeal) and court costs, and all other expenses incurred by THE LAKE DOCTORS resulting from such collection 
action. 

 
11. This Agreement is assignable by CUSTOMER upon prior written consent by THE LAKE DOCTORS. 
 
12. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties hereto and shall be valid upon acceptance by THE LAKE 

DOCTORS Corporate Office.  No oral or written alterations or modifications of the terms contained herein shall be valid 
unless made in writing and accepted by an authorized representative of both THE LAKE DOCTORS and CUSTOMER.  

 
13. CUSTOMER agrees to reimburse THE LAKE DOCTORS for all processing fees for registering with third party companies 

for compliance monitoring services and/or invoicing portals. 
 

14. THE LAKE DOCTORS may cancel this agreement with or without cause by 30-day written notice to customer.  
 
 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 

Post Office Box 6526     Tallahassee, Florida  32314     119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301)     850.222.7500     850.224.8551 fax     www.hgslaw.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  District Manager 

 

From: Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. 

 

RE:  Publication of Legal Notices 

 

During the 2021 legislative session certain statutory changes were enacted affecting publication of 

legal notices.  See Ch. 2021-17, Laws of Fla.  Relevant to community development districts, this 

includes enactment of:  

(i) criteria that expand the newspapers that may qualify to publish legal notices; and 

(ii) provisions that allow for internet-only publication of certain legal notices. 

 

As regards (i), District Managers should evaluate whether there are less expensive newspapers that 

qualify for publication of legal notices.  As regards (ii), the Legislature’s provision of internet-

only publication of legal notices appears unlikely to provide any benefit to community 

development districts.  In addition, revisions to district Rules of Procedure are included to address 

both (i) and (ii).  However, updated Rules of Procedure only need to be adopted if a district desires 

to use a newspaper that only qualifies for publication of legal notices under the new statutory 

language, and not under the current Rules of Procedure.  These matters are summarized in more 

detail below.  The subject statutory changes are effective January 1, 2022. 

 

1. Expanded Criteria for Newspapers to Qualify for Publication of Legal Notices 

 

Effective January 1, 2022, section 50.011, Florida Statutes, includes revised and expanded criteria 

for newspapers to be eligible as a newspaper of “general circulation” to publish legal notices and 

advertisements.  § 50.011(1)(a)-(e), Fla. Stat.  District Managers should review these criteria to 

determine if less expensive newspapers qualify for the publication of district legal notices.       

 

2. Internet-Only Publication of Legal Notices 

 

Effective January 1, 2022, section 50.0211, Florida Statutes, authorizes certain notices to published 

solely on the internet.  § 50.0211, Fla. Stat.  For community development districts this includes 

special district meeting notices pursuant to section 189.015, Florida Statutes (i.e., annual and 

regular meeting notices), and establishment and termination notices pursuant to section 190.005 

and 190.046, Florida Statutes.  § 50.0211(1)(b)8., 9., Fla. Stat.   Newspapers may charge for 

internet only publication, but no more than authorized if the notice had been published in a print 

edition (the expectation is that internet-only publication will offer savings versus print 

publication).  § 50.0211(5)(c), Fla. Stat.     

 

This internet-only option, however, comes with significant strings attached. Most significantly, 

entities opting for internet-only publication must publish a notice at least once per week in the 

print edition of a newspaper of general circulation that states that legal notices do not all appear in 

the print edition of the local newspaper and that additional legal notices may be accessed on the 



Page 2 of 2 

Publication of Legal Notices 

 

 

 

newspaper’s website or on the statewide legal notice website.  § 50.0211(5)(d), Fla. Stat.  Thus, it 

appears the burden of weekly publication of notices advising the public that internet-only 

publication is being utilized more than outweighs any logistical and cost benefits that might be 

realized from the limited scope of notices districts may publish solely on the internet.  In addition, 

to utilize internet-only publication, a district’s board of supervisors must make a determination 

that such internet-only publication is in the public interest and that the residents within the district 

have sufficient access to the internet such that internet-only publication would not unreasonably 

restrict public access.  § 50.0211(5)(a), Fla. Stat.   

 

3. Updated Rules of Procedure 

 

If a district believes it would benefit from the expanded criteria for what may qualify as a 

newspaper of “general circulation” authorized to publish legal notices or the availability of 

internet-only publication, district Rules of Procedure should be updated to incorporate statutory 

changes as follows: 

   

Rule 1.3 Public Meetings, Hearings, and Workshops. 

 

(1) Notice. Except in emergencies, or as otherwise required by statute or these Rules, at least 

seven (7) days, but no more than thirty (30) days public notice shall be given of any public 

meeting, hearing or workshop of the Board. Public notice shall be given by publication in 

a newspaper of general circulation in the District and in the county in which the District is 

located.  A newspaper is deemed to be a newspaper of “general circulation” within the 

District and county in which the District is located if such newspaper has been in existence 

for two (2) years at the time of publication of the applicable notice (unless no newspaper 

within the county has been published for such length) and satisfies the criteria of section 

50.011(1), Florida Statutes, or if such newspaper is a direct successor of a newspaper which 

has been so published.  Meeting notices pursuant to section 189.015, Florida Statutes, may 

be noticed by internet-only publication upon election by the District’s Board and 

compliance with the requirements of section 50.0211, Florida Statutes. “General 

circulation” means a publication that is printed and published at least once a week for the 

preceding year, offering at least 25% of its words in the English language, qualifies as a 

periodicals material for postal purposes in the county in which the District is located, is for 

sale to the public generally, is available to the public generally for the publication of official 

or other notices, and is customarily containing information of a public character or of 

interest or of value to the residents or owners of property in the county where published, 

or of interest or of value to the general public.  The annual meeting notice required to be 

published by Section 189.015 of the Florida Statutes, shall be published in a newspaper not 

of limited subject matter, which is published at least five days a week, unless the only 

newspaper in the county is published less than five days a week.  Each Notice shall state, 

as applicable: 

 

  * * * 

 
Specific Authority:  §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

Law Implemented:  §§ 50.011, 50.031, 189.015, 189.069(2)(a)1615, 190.006, 190.007, 190.008, 286.0105, 286.011, 286.0113, 

286.0114, Fla. Stat. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



 

Post Office Box 6526     Tallahassee, Florida  32314     119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301)     850.222.7500     850.224.8551 fax     www.hgslaw.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 

To:  District Manager 

 

From: Hopping Green & Sams P.A. 

 

RE:  Wastewater and Stormwater Needs Analysis  

 

During the 2021 legislative session sections 403.9301 and 403.9302, Florida Statutes, were 

enacted requiring local governments to perform a 20-year needs analysis of certain wastewater and 

stormwater services or systems.  Subject special districts are required to complete this analysis by 

June 30, 2022, and every five years thereafter.  This memorandum answers basic questions 

regarding these new statutory provisions and requests that District Managers seek authorization 

for staff to solicit proposals to complete the required study as appropriate.  We expect the services 

necessary to complete the required analysis to be exempt from competitive solicitation 

requirements as a planning or study activity below the statutory threshold of $35,000.  §§ 287.055, 

287.017, Fla. Stat.  Thus, as deemed appropriate and in the best interests of the subject district, 

districts may elect to utilize the services of existing engineering or other professionals currently 

under contract or may seek additional proposals for completion of the required needs analysis. 

 

Which special districts are required to complete a needs analysis under section 403.9301 

and 403.9302, Florida Statutes? 

Special districts providing “wastewater services” or a “stormwater management program 

or stormwater management system” must complete a needs analysis. 1 

 

What constitutes “wastewater services”? 

Wastewater services means providing service to pipelines or conduits, pumping stations, 

and force mains and associated facilities used for collecting or conducting wastes to an 

ultimate point for treatment or disposal or to a plant or other works used for the purpose of 

treating, stabilizing, or holding wastewater principally from dwellings, business buildings, 

institutions, and sanitary wastewater or sewage treatment plants. 

 
1 Counties, municipalities, and special districts located in a “rural area of opportunity” may be exempt from the 

requirements of sections 403.9301 and 403.9302, Florida Statutes, if compliance would create an undue economic 

hardship.  This includes: 

• Northwest Rural Area of Opportunity: Calhoun, Franklin, Gadsden, Gulf, Holmes, Jackson, Liberty, 

Wakulla, and Washington counties, and the area within the city limits of Freeport and Walton County north 

of the Choctawhatchee Bay and intercoastal waterway.  

• South Central Rural Area of Opportunity: DeSoto, Glades, Hardee, Hendry, Highlands, and Okeechobee 

counties, and the cities of Pahokee, Belle Glade, and South Bay (Palm Beach County), and Immokalee 

(Collier County).  

• North Central Rural Area of Opportunity: Baker, Bradford, Columbia, Dixie, Gilchrist, Hamilton, 

Jefferson, Lafayette, Levy, Madison, Putnam, Suwannee, Taylor, and Union counties.  



Page 2 of 2 

Wastewater and Stormwater Needs Analysis 

 

 

 

What constitutes “stormwater management program or stormwater management system”? 

“Stormwater management program” means an institutional strategy for stormwater 

management, including urban, agricultural, and other stormwater.  “Stormwater 

Management System” means a system which is designed and constructed or implemented 

to control discharges which are necessitated by rainfall events, incorporating methods to 

collect, convey, store, absorb, inhibit, treat, use, or reuse water to prevent or reduce 

flooding, overdrainage, environmental degradation and water pollution or otherwise affect 

the quantity and quality of discharges from the system. 

 

What must the needs analysis for these services or systems include?  

• A detailed description of associated facilities; 

• The number of current and projected residents served calculated in 5-year increments; 

• The current and projected service area; 

• The current and projected cost of providing services calculated in 5-year increments; 

• The estimated remaining useful life of each facility or its major components; 

• The most recent 5-year history of annual contributions to, expenditures from, and 

balances of any capital account for maintenance or expansion of any facility or its major 

components;  

• The district’s plan to fund the maintenance or expansion of any facility or its major 

components. The plan must include historical and estimated future revenues and 

expenditures with an evaluation of how the district expects to close any projected 

funding gap. 

• The Office of Economic and Demographic Research has templates and other resources 

and guidance under development on its website to assist in completion of this required 

anslysis.  

 

When must the needs analysis required be complete? 

 The 20-year needs analysis must be completed by June 30, 2022. 

 

What happens to the needs analysis once it is complete? 

The complete needs analysis and associated methodology and supporting data must be 

submitted to the county within which the largest portion of the subject district facilities are 

located.  Each county must them compile all analyses submitted to it (from special districts, 

municipalities, and the county itself) into a single document that must be filed with the 

Department of Environmental Protection and Office of Economic and Demographic 

Research by July 31, 2022 and every five years thereafter.   The Office of Economic and 

Demographic research is required to evaluate the compiled documents for purposes of 

developing a statewide analysis that will include an analysis of the expenditures necessary 

to repair, replace, and expand water-related infrastructure.  

 

http://edr.state.fl.us/content/natural-resources/stormwaterwastewater.cfm
http://edr.state.fl.us/content/natural-resources/stormwaterwastewater.cfm


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 



 

Post Office Box 6526     Tallahassee, Florida  32314     119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301)     850.222.7500     850.224.8551 fax     www.hgslaw.com  

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  District Manager 

 

From: Hopping Green & Sams P.A. 

 

RE:  Prompt Payment Policies  

 

 As you may know, during the 2021 legislative session Part VII of Chapter 218, Florida 

Statutes (the “Local Government Prompt Payment Act”) was amended.  This includes an increase 

from 1 percent to 2 percent as the floor interest rate on late payments for construction services and 

the addition of certain contractor rights in the event a local government entity fails to timely 

commence dispute resolution procedures in the event of an improper payment request or invoice.  

See §§ 218.735(9); 218.76(2)(b), Fla. Stat.  As provided in Florida Chapter Laws 2021-124, these 

changes apply to contracts executed on or after July 1, 2021.  

 

Accordingly, we advise that districts adopt new or updated Prompt Payment Policies and 

Procedures as attached hereto to reflect these changes.  For districts that have previously adopted 

Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures prepared by Hopping, Green & Sams, this consists of 

the following changes as reflected in track-change format: 

 

VII. Resolution of Disputes 

* * * 

B. Dispute Resolution Procedures 

 

1. If an Improper Payment Request or Improper Invoice is submitted, and the Provider 

refuses or fails to submit a revised payment request or invoice as contemplated by 

the PPA and these Policies and Procedures, the Provider shall, not later than thirty 

(30) days after the date on which the last payment request or invoice was Date 

Stamped, submit a written statement via certified mail to the Agent, copying the 

District Manager, specifying the basis upon which the Provider contends the last 

submitted payment request or invoice was proper. 

 

2. Within forty-five (45) days of receipt by the Agent and District Manager of the 

disputed, last-submitted payment request or invoice, the Agent and/or District 

Manager shall commence investigation of the dispute and render a final decision 

on the matter no later than sixty (60) days after the date on which the last-submitted 

payment request or invoice is Date Stamped. 

 

3.  With regard to contracts executed on or after July 1, 2021, if the District does not 

commence the dispute resolution procedure within the time provided herein, a 

Provider may give written notice via certified mail to the Agent, copying the 

District Manager, of the District’s failure to timely commence its dispute resolution 

procedure.  If the District fails to commence the dispute resolution procedure within 



Page 2 of 3 

Prompt Payment Policies 

 

four (4) business days after receipt of such notice, any amounts resolved in the 

Provider’s favor shall bear mandatory interest, as set forth in section 218.735(9), 

Florida Statutes, from the date on which the payment request or invoice containing 

the disputed amounts was Date Stamped.  If the dispute resolution procedure is not 

commenced within four (4) business days after receipt of the notice, the objection 

to the payment request or invoice shall be deemed waived. The waiver of an 

objection pursuant to this paragraph does not relieve a Provider of its contractual 

obligations. 

 

34. Absent a written agreement to the contrary, if the Provider refuses or fails to provide 

the written statement required above, the Agent and/or District Manager is not 

required to contact the Provider in the investigation.  In addition, and absent a 

written agreement to the contrary, if such written statement is not provided, the 

District may immediately contract with third parties to provide the goods and 

services subject to the dispute and deduct the costs of such third party purchases 

from amounts owed to the Provider. 

 

45. The Board shall approve any decision of the District Manager to contract with a 

third party which would result in: 1) an expenditure above what is budgeted for the 

Construction Services or Non-Construction Services; or 2) an expenditure which 

exceeds the original contract amount for the Construction Services or Non-

Construction Services by more than ten percent (10%) or Ten Thousand Dollars 

($10,000). 

 

56. A written explanation of the final decision shall be sent to the Provider, via certified 

mail, within five (5) business days from the date on which such final decision is 

made.  A copy of the written explanation of the final decision shall be provided to 

the Chairperson of the Board simultaneously with the certified mailing to the 

Provider. 

 

67. If a Provider does not accept in writing the final decision within five (5) days after 

receipt by the Provider, the District may immediately contract with third parties to 

provide the goods and services subject to the dispute and deduct the costs of such 

third party purchases from amounts owed to the Provider.  If the costs of the third 

party purchases exceed the amount the District owes to the Provider, the District 

may seek to recover such excess from the Provider in a court of law or as otherwise 

provided in an agreement between the District and the Provider.  Nothing contained 

herein shall limit or affect the District’s ability to enforce all of its legal and 

contractual rights and remedies against the Provider. 

    

 

X.  Late Payment Interest Charges 

* * * 

B. Related to Construction Services 

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0200-0299/0218/Sections/0218.735.html


Page 3 of 3 

Prompt Payment Policies 

 

All payments for Construction Services that are not made within the time periods 

specified within the applicable statute, shall bear interest from thirty (30) days after 

the due date, at the rate of one percent (1%) per month for contracts executed on or 

before June 30, 2021, and at the rate of two percent (2%) per month for contracts 

executed on or after July 1, 2021, or the rate specified by agreement, whichever is 

greater. §218.735(9), Fla. Stat.  The Provider must submit a Proper Payment 

Request to the District for any interest accrued in order to receive the interest 

payment.  An overdue period of less than one (1) month is considered as one (1) 

month in computing interest. (§218.74(4), Fla. Stat.). 

 

Unpaid interest is compounded monthly.  The term one (1) month means a period 

beginning on any day of a month and ending on the same day of the following 

month. 

 



 

 

 

RESOLUTION 2021-___ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE __________________ 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING PROMPT PAYMENT POLICIES 
AND PROCEDURES PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 218, FLORIDA STATUTES; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

  
 WHEREAS, the _________________________ Community Development District (the 
“District”) is a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 
190, Florida Statutes, being situated entirely within _______________, Florida; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 218, Florida Statutes, requires timely payment to vendors and 
contractors providing certain goods and/or services to the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) accordingly finds that it is in 
the best interest of the District to establish by resolution Prompt Payment Policies and 
Procedures as may be amended or updated from time to time for immediate use and application. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
_________________________ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 
 

 SECTION 1. The Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures attached hereto as Exhibit A 
are hereby adopted pursuant to this Resolution as necessary for the conduct of District business. 
The Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures shall remain in full force and effect until such time 
as the Board may amend or replace them; provided, however, that as the provisions of Chapter 
218, Florida Statutes, are amended from time to time, the attached Prompt Payment Policies and 
Procedures shall automatically be amended to incorporate the new requirements of law without 
any further action by the Board.  The Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures hereby adopted 
supplant and replace any previously adopted Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures. 
 
 SECTION 2.   If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect.   
 
 SECTION 3. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain 
in effect unless rescinded or repealed. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of _______________, 2021. 
 
ATTEST:       _________________________ 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
_________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
Exhibit A:  Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures 



 

 

 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 
 

_________________________ 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures 
In Accordance with the Local Government Prompt Payment Act  

Chapter 218, Part VII, Florida Statutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

____________ __, 2021



 

 

 

 

_________________________ Community Development District 
Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures 

 

Table of Contents 
 
I. Purpose  ................................................................................................................................................. 1 
 
II. Scope   .................................................................................................................................................... 1 
 
III. Definitions   ............................................................................................................................................ 1 

A. Agent    .................................................................................................................................. 1 
B. Construction Services   .......................................................................................................... 1 
C. Contractor or Provider of Construction Services   ................................................................ 1 
D. Date Stamped   ...................................................................................................................... 1 
E. Improper Invoice   ................................................................................................................. 2 
F. Improper Payment Request  ................................................................................................. 2 
G. Non-Construction Goods and Services.................................................................................. 2 
H. Proper Invoice   ..................................................................................................................... 2 
I. Proper Payment Request   .................................................................................................... 2 
J. Provider  ................................................................................................................................ 2 
K. Purchase   .............................................................................................................................. 2 
L. Vendor   ................................................................................................................................. 2 

 
IV. Proper Invoice/Payment Request Requirements   ................................................................................ 3 

A. General   ................................................................................................................................ 3 
B. Sales Tax   .............................................................................................................................. 3 
C. Federal Identification and Social Security Numbers  ............................................................ 3 
D. Proper Invoice for Non-Construction Goods and Services   .................................................. 3 
E. Proper Payment Request Requirements for Construction Services ..................................... 4 

 
V. Submission of Invoices and Payment Requests   ................................................................................... 4 
 
VI. Calculation of Payment Due Date  ......................................................................................................... 5 

A. Non-Construction Goods and Services Invoices   .................................................................. 5 
B. Payment Requests for Construction Services   ..................................................................... 6 

 
VII.      Resolution of Disputes   ......................................................................................................................... 7 

A. Dispute Between the District and a Provider   ...................................................................... 7 
B. Dispute Resolution Procedures  ............................................................................................ 7 

 
VIII. Purchases Involving Federal Funds or Bond Funds ................................................................................ 8 

 
IX.      Requirements for Construction Services Contracts – Project Completion; Retainage  ......................... 8 
 
X.      Late Payment Interest Charges   ............................................................................................................ 9 

A. Related to Non-Construction Goods and Services   .............................................................. 9 
B. Related to Construction Services    ....................................................................................... 9 
C. Report of Interest   ................................................................................................................ 9 



 

1 

 

I. Purpose 
In accordance with the Local Government Prompt Payment Act (Chapter 218, Part VII, 
Florida Statutes) (“PPA”), the purpose of the _________________________ Community 
Development District (“District”) Prompt Payment Policies and Procedures (“Policies & 
Procedures”) is to provide a specific policy to ensure timely payment to Vendors and 
Contractors (both hereinafter defined) providing goods and/or services to the District 
and ensure the timely receipt by the District of goods and/or services contemplated at 
the time of contracting.  Please note that the PPA, like any statute or law, may be 
amended from time to time by legislative action.  These Policies & Procedures are based 
on the statutory requirements as of the date identified on the cover page of this 
document.  By this reference, as applicable statutory provisions subsequently change, 
these Policies & Procedures shall automatically be amended to incorporate the new 
requirements of law.  These Policies & Procedures are adopted by the District to provide 
guidance in contracting matters.  Failure by the District to comply with these Policies & 
Procedures shall not expand the rights or remedies of any Provider (hereinafter defined) 
against the District under the PPA.  Nothing contained herein shall be interpreted as 
more restrictive on the District than what is provided for in the PPA. 

 
II. Scope 

These Policies & Procedures apply to all operations of the District, including Construction 
Services and Non-Construction Goods and Services, as applicable. 

 
III. Definitions 

 
A. Agent 

The District-contracted architect, District-contracted engineer, District Manager, 
or other person, acting on behalf of the District, which is required by law or 
contract to review invoices or payment requests from Providers (hereinafter 
defined). Such individuals/entities must be identified in accordance with §218.735 
(1), Fla. Stat., and further identified in the relevant agreement between the 
District and the Provider. 

 
B. Construction Services 

All labor, services, and materials provided in connection with the construction, 
alteration, repair, demolition, reconstruction, or other improvement to real 
property that require a license under parts I and II of Chapter 489, Fla. Stat. 

 
C. Contractor or Provider of Construction Services 

The entity or individual that provides Construction Services through direct 
contract with the District. 

 
D. Date Stamped 

Each original and revised invoice or payment request received by the District shall 
be marked electronically or manually, by use of a date stamp or other method, 



 

2 

 

which date marking clearly indicates the date such invoice or payment request is 
first delivered to the District through its Agent.  In the event that the Agent 
receives an invoice or payment request, but fails to timely or physically mark on 
the document the date received, “Date Stamped” shall mean the date of actual 
receipt by the Agent. 

 
E. Improper Invoice 

An invoice that does not conform to the requirements of a Proper Invoice. 
 

F. Improper Payment Request 
A request for payment for Construction Services that does not conform to the 
requirements of a Proper Payment Request. 
 

G. Non-Construction Goods and Services 
All labor, services, goods and materials provided in connection with anything 
other than construction, alteration, repair, demolition, reconstruction, or other 
improvements to real property. 
 

H. Proper Invoice 
An invoice that conforms to all statutory requirements, all requirements of these 
Policies and Procedures not expressly waived by the District and any additional 
requirements included in the agreement for goods and/or services for which the 
invoice is submitted not expressly waived by the District.  

 
I. Proper Payment Request 

A request for payment for Construction Services which conforms to all statutory 
requirements, all requirements of these Policies & Procedures not expressly 
waived by the District and any additional requirements included in the 
Construction Services agreement for which the Payment Request is submitted not 
expressly waived by the District. 

 
J. Provider 

Includes any Vendor, Contractor or Provider of Construction Services, as defined 
herein. 

 
 K. Purchase 

The purchase of goods, materials, services, or Construction Services; the purchase 
or lease of personal property; or the lease of real property by the District. 

 
L. Vendor 

Any person or entity that sells goods or services, sells or leases personal property, 
or leases real property directly to the District, not including Construction Services. 

  



 

3 

 

IV. Proper Invoice/Payment Request Requirements 
 
 A. General 

Prior to Provider receiving payment from the District, Non-Construction Goods 
and Services and Construction Services, as applicable, shall be received and 
performed in accordance with contractual or other specifications or requirements 
to the satisfaction of the District. Provision or delivery of Non-Construction Goods 
and Services to the District does not constitute acceptance for the purpose of 
payment.  Final acceptance and authorization of payment shall be made only after 
delivery and inspection by the Agent and the Agent’s confirmation that the Non-
Construction Goods and Services or Construction Services meet contract 
specifications and conditions.  Should the Non-Construction Goods and Services 
or Construction Services differ in any respect from the specifications, payment 
may be withheld until such time as the Provider takes necessary corrective action.  
Certain limited exceptions which require payment in advance are permitted when 
authorized by the District Board of Supervisors (“Board”) or when provided for in 
the applicable agreement. 

 
B. Sales Tax 

Providers should not include sales tax on any invoice or payment request. The 
District’s current tax-exempt number is _________________.  A copy of the tax-
exempt form will be supplied to Providers upon request. 

 
C. Federal Identification and Social Security Numbers  

Providers are paid using either a Federal Identification Number or Social Security 
Number.  To receive payment, Providers should supply the District with the correct 
number as well as a proper Internal Revenue Service W-9 Form.  The District 
Manager shall treat information provided in accordance with Florida law. 

 
Providers should notify the District Manager when changes in data occur 
(telephone ______________________, email ____________________________. 

 
D. Proper Invoice for Non-Construction Goods and Services  

All Non-Construction Goods and Services invoiced must be supplied or performed 
in accordance with the applicable purchase order (including any bid/proposal 
provided, if applicable) or agreement and such Non-Construction Goods and 
Services quantity and quality must be equal to or better than what is required by 
such terms.  Unless otherwise specified in the applicable agreement, invoices 
should contain all of the following minimum information in order to be considered 
a Proper Invoice: 
 
1. Name of Vendor 
2. Remittance address 
3. Invoice Date 



 

4 

 

4. Invoice number 
5. The “Bill To” party must be the District or the Board, or other entity approved 

in writing by the Board of the District Manager 
6. Project name (if applicable) 
7. In addition to the information required in Section IV.D.1-6 above, invoices 

involving the purchase of goods should also contain: 
a. A complete item description 
b. Quantity purchased 
c. Unit price(s) 
d. Total price (for each item) 
e. Total amount of invoice (all items) 
f. The location and date(s) of delivery of the goods to the District 

8. In addition to the information required in Section IV.D.1-6 above, invoices 
involving the purchase of services should also contain: 

a. Itemized description of services performed 
b. The location and date of delivery of the services to the District 
c. Billing method for services performed (i.e., approved hourly rates, 

percentage of completion, cost plus fixed fee, direct/actual costs, etc.) 
d. Itemization of other direct, reimbursable costs (including description 

and amount) 
e. Copies of invoices for other direct, reimbursable costs (other than 

incidental costs such as copying) and one (1) of the following: 
i. Copy of both sides of a cancelled check evidencing payment for 

costs submitted for reimbursement 
ii. Paid receipt 

iii. Waiver/lien release from subcontractor (if applicable) 
9. Any applicable discounts 
10. Any other information or documentation, which may be required or specified 

under the terms of the purchase order or agreement 
 

E. Proper Payment Request Requirements for Construction Services 
Payment Requests must conform to all requirements of Section IV, A-D above, 
unless otherwise specified in the terms of the applicable agreement or purchase 
order between the District and the Provider. 

 
V. Submission of Invoices and Payment Requests  

The Provider shall submit all Invoices and Payment Requests for both Construction 
Services and Non-Construction Goods and Services to the District’s Agent as provided in 
the purchase order or agreement, as applicable, and to the District Manager as follows: 
 

Submit the invoice and/or payment request, with required additional material and 
in conformance with these Policies and Procedures, by mail, by hand delivery, or 
via email (Note: email is the preferred method for receipt of Non-Construction 
Goods and Services invoices). 



 

5 

 

1. Mailing and Drop Off Address 
_________________________ Community Development District 
_____________________________ 
_____________________________ 
_____________________________ 
   

2.  Email Address 
   _____________________________ 
 
VI. Calculation of Payment Due Date 
  
 A. Non-Construction Goods and Services Invoices  
 
  1. Receipt of Proper Invoice  

Payment is due from the District forty-five (45) days from the date on 
which a Proper Invoice is Date Stamped.   

 
2. Receipt of Improper Invoice  

If an Improper Invoice is received, a required invoice is not received, or 
invoicing of a request for payment is not required, the time when payment 
is due from the District is forty-five (45) days from the latest date of the 
following: 

a. On which delivery of personal property is fully accepted by the 
District; 

b. On which services are completed and accepted by the District; 
c. On which the contracted rental period begins (if applicable); or 
d. On which the District and the Vendor agree in a written agreement 

that provides payment due dates. 
 

3. Rejection of an Improper Invoice 
The District may reject an Improper Invoice.  Within ten (10) days of receipt 
of the Improper Invoice by the District, the Vendor must be notified that 
the invoice is improper and be given an opportunity to correct the deficient 
or missing information, remedy the faulty work, replace the defective 
goods, or take other necessary, remedial action. 

 
The District’s rejection of an Improper Invoice must: 

a. Be provided in writing; 
b. Specify any and all known deficiencies; and 
c. State actions necessary to correct the Improper Invoice. 

 
If the Vendor submits a corrected invoice, which corrects the deficiencies 
specified in the District’s written rejection, the District must pay the 
corrected invoice within the later of: (a) ten (10) business days after date 



 

6 

 

the corrected invoice is Date Stamped; or (b) forty-five (45) days after the 
date the Improper Invoice was Date Stamped. 
 
If the Vendor submits an invoice in response to the District’s written 
rejection which fails to correct the deficiencies specified or continues to be 
an Improper Invoice, the District must reject that invoice as stated herein. 
 

4. Payment of Undisputed Portion of Invoice 
If the District disputes a portion of an invoice, the undisputed portion shall 
be paid in a timely manner and in accordance with the due dates for 
payment as specified in these Policies & Procedures. 

 
B. Payment Requests for Construction Services  

 
1. Receipt of Proper Payment Request 

The time at which payment is due for Construction Services from the 
 District is as follows: 

 
a. If an Agent must approve the payment request before it is 

submitted to the District Manager, payment (whether full or 
partial) is due twenty-five (25) business days after the payment 
request is Date Stamped.  The Provider may send the District an 
overdue notice.  If the payment request is not rejected within four 
(4) business days after Date Stamp of the overdue notice, the 
payment request shall be deemed accepted, except for any portion 
of the payment request that is fraudulent, misleading or is the 
subject of dispute. 

 
The agreement between the District and the Provider shall identify 
the Agent to which the Provider shall submit its payment request, 
or shall be provided by the District through a separate written 
notice no later than ten (10) days after contract award or notice to 
proceed, whichever is later. Provider’s submission of a payment 
request to the Agent shall be Date Stamped, which shall commence 
the time periods for payment or rejection of a payment request or 
invoice as provided in this section. 

 
b. If, pursuant to contract, an Agent is not required to approve the 

payment request submitted to the District, payment is due twenty 
(20) business days after the payment request is Date Stamped 
unless such payment request includes fraudulent or misleading 
information or is the subject of dispute. 

 
2. Receipt and Rejection of Improper Payment Request 



 

7 

 

a. If an Improper Payment Request is received, the District must reject 
the Improper Payment Request within twenty (20) business days 
after the date on which the payment request is Date Stamped.  

 
b. The District’s rejection of the Improper Payment Request must: 

i. Be provided in writing; 
ii. Specify any and all known deficiencies; and 
iii. State actions necessary to correct the Improper Invoice. 

 
c. If a Provider submits a payment request which corrects the 

deficiency specified in the District’s written rejection, the District 
must pay or reject the corrected submission no later than ten (10) 
business days after the date the corrected payment request is Date 
Stamped. 

 
3.   Payment of Undisputed Portion of Payment Request 

If the District disputes a portion of a payment request, the undisputed 
portion shall be paid in a timely manner and in accordance with the due 
dates for payment as specified in this section. 

 
VII. Resolution of Disputes 
 

If a dispute arises between a Provider and the District concerning payment of an invoice 
or payment request, the dispute shall be resolved as set forth in §218.735, Fla. Stat., for 
Construction Services, and §218.76, Fla. Stat. for Non-Construction Goods and Services. 
 
A. Dispute between the District and a Provider 

If a dispute between the District and a Provider cannot be resolved following 
resubmission of a payment request by the Provider, the dispute must be resolved 
in accordance with the dispute resolution procedure prescribed in the 
construction contract, if any. In the absence of a prescribed procedure in the 
contract, the dispute must be resolved by the procedures specified below. 

 
B. Dispute Resolution Procedures 

 
1. If an Improper Payment Request or Improper Invoice is submitted, and the 

Provider refuses or fails to submit a revised payment request or invoice as 
contemplated by the PPA and these Policies and Procedures, the Provider 
shall, not later than thirty (30) days after the date on which the last 
payment request or invoice was Date Stamped, submit a written 
statement via certified mail to the Agent, copying the District Manager, 
specifying the basis upon which the Provider contends the last submitted 
payment request or invoice was proper. 

 



 

8 

 

2. Within forty-five (45) days of receipt by the Agent and District Manager of 
the disputed, last-submitted payment request or invoice, the Agent and/or 
District Manager shall commence investigation of the dispute and render 
a final decision on the matter no later than sixty (60) days after the date 
on which the last-submitted payment request or invoice is Date Stamped. 

 
3. With regard to contracts executed on or after July 1, 2021, if the District 

does not commence the dispute resolution procedure within the time 
provided herein, a Provider may give written notice via certified mail to the 
Agent, copying the District Manager, of the District’s failure to timely 
commence its dispute resolution procedure. If the District fails to 
commence the dispute resolution procedure within 4 business days after 
receipt of such notice, any amounts resolved in the Provider’s favor shall 
bear mandatory interest, as set forth in section 218.735(9), Florida 
Statutes, from the date on which the payment request or invoice 
containing the disputed amounts was Date Stamped.  If the dispute 
resolution procedure is not commenced within 4 business days after 
receipt of the notice, the objection to the payment request or invoice shall 
be deemed waived. The waiver of an objection pursuant to this paragraph 
does not relieve a Provider of its contractual obligations. 

 
4. Absent a written agreement to the contrary, if the Provider refuses or fails 

to provide the written statement required above, the Agent and/or District 
Manager is not required to contact the Provider in the investigation.  In 
addition, and absent a written agreement to the contrary, if such written 
statement is not provided, the District may immediately contract with 
third parties to provide the goods and services subject to the dispute and 
deduct the costs of such third party purchases from amounts owed to the 
Provider. 

 
5. The Board shall approve any decision of the District Manager to contract 

with a third party which would result in: 1) an expenditure above what is 
budgeted for the Construction Services or Non-Construction Services; or 2) 
an expenditure which exceeds the original contract amount for the 
Construction Services or Non-Construction Services by more than ten 
percent (10%) or Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000). 

 
6. A written explanation of the final decision shall be sent to the Provider, via 

certified mail, within five (5) business days from the date on which such 
final decision is made.  A copy of the written explanation of the final 
decision shall be provided to the Chairperson of the Board simultaneously 
with the certified mailing to the Provider. 

 

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0200-0299/0218/Sections/0218.735.html


 

9 

 

7. If a Provider does not accept in writing the final decision within five (5) 
days after receipt by the Provider, the District may immediately contract 
with third parties to provide the goods and services subject to the dispute 
and deduct the costs of such third party purchases from amounts owed to 
the Provider.  If the costs of the third party purchases exceed the amount 
the District owes to the Provider, the District may seek to recover such 
excess from the Provider in a court of law or as otherwise provided in an 
agreement between the District and the Provider.  Nothing contained 
herein shall limit or affect the District’s ability to enforce all of its legal and 
contractual rights and remedies against the Provider. 

    
VIII.  Purchases Involving Federal Funds or Bond Funds 
 

When the District intends to pay for a purchase with federal funds or bond funds, the 
District shall make such purchases only upon reasonable assurances that federal funds or 
bond funds sufficient to cover the cost will be received.  When payment is contingent 
upon the receipt of bond funds, federal funds or federal approval, the public procurement 
documents and any agreement with a Provider shall clearly state such contingency. 
(§218.77, Fla. Stat.). 
 

IX. Requirements for Construction Services Contracts – Project Completion;  
 Retainage 
 

The District intends to follow the PPA requirements for construction project completion 
and retainage, including, but not limited to, §218.735 (7) and (8), Fla. Stat. 
 

X. Late Payment Interest Charges 
 

Failure on the part of the District to make timely payments may result in District 
responsibility for late payment interest charges.  No agreement between the District and 
a Provider may prohibit the collection of late payment interest charges allowable under 
the PPA as mandatory interest. (§218.75, Fla. Stat.). 

 
A. Related to Non-Construction Goods and Services 

All payments due from the District, and not made within the time specified within 
this policy, will bear interest, from thirty (30) days after the due date, at the rate 
of one percent (1%) per month on the unpaid balance.  The Vendor must submit 
a Proper Invoice to the District for any interest accrued in order to receive the 
interest payment. (§218.735(9), Fla. Stat.). 

 
An overdue period of less than one (1) month is considered as one (1) month in 
computing interest.  Unpaid interest is compounded monthly.  The term one (1) 
month means a period beginning on any day of a month and ending on the same 
day of the following month. 



 

10 

 

 
B. Related to Construction Services 

All payments for Construction Services that are not made within the time periods 
specified within the applicable statute, shall bear interest from thirty (30) days 
after the due date, at the rate of one percent (1%) per month for contracts 
executed on or before June 30, 2021, and at the rate of two percent (2%) per 
month for contracts executed on or after July 1, 2021, or the rate specified by 
agreement, whichever is greater. §218.735(9), Fla. Stat.  The Provider must submit 
a Proper Payment Request to the District for any interest accrued in order to 
receive the interest payment.  An overdue period of less than one (1) month is 
considered as one (1) month in computing interest. (§218.74 (4), Fla. Stat.). 

 
Unpaid interest is compounded monthly.  The term one (1) month means a period 
beginning on any day of a month and ending on the same day of the following 
month. 

 
C. Report of Interest 

If the total amount of interest paid during the preceding fiscal year exceeds $250, 
the District Manager is required to submit a report to the Board during December 
of each year, stating the number of interest payments made and the total amount 
of such payments. (§218.78, Fla. Stat.). 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

4. 



Post Office Box 6526     Tallahassee, Florida  32314     119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301)     850.222.7500     850.224.8551 fax     www.hgslaw.com

MEMORANDUM

To: District Manager

From: Hopping Green & Sams P.A.

RE: Public Records Exemptions Advisory Notice

As you may know, during the 2021 legislative session section 119.071, Florida Statutes, 
was revised to include additional requirements regarding the public records exemption for home 
addresses, telephone numbers, dates of birth, photographs, and other information associated with 
certain officers, employees, justices, judges, or other persons identified in section 119.071(4)(d)2.  
In particular, section 119.071(4)(d)3. now provides that the custodian of such information must 
maintain its exempt status where the subject officer, employee, justice, judge or person, or 
employing agency of the designated employee submits a written and notarized request for 
maintenance of the exemption to the custodial agency.  Further, the request must state under oath 
the statutory basis for the individual’s exemption request and confirm the individual’s status as a 
party eligible for exempt status.  The italicized requirements for notarization and a statement under 
oath as to the statutory basis for the exemption request are new requirements that became effective 
July 1, 2021. 

Please ensure district records custodians and other appropriate personnel have been 
appropriately advised of these changes for purposes of evaluating exemptions for future public 
records requests.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Page 1

  Debt Capital  
 General Service Projects Totals

ASSETS:  

Cash $24,779 --- --- $24,779
Investments:     
State Board $299,588 --- --- $299,588
Series 2016 A1/A2  

Reserve A1 --- $546,163 --- $546,163
Reserve A2 --- $203,284 --- $203,284
Revenue A1/A2 --- $403,917 --- $403,917
Prepayment A1 --- $12,241 --- $12,241
Prepayment A2 --- $4,003 --- $4,003
Construction --- --- $9,835 $9,835

Series 2016 A3  
Reserve A3 --- $140,675 --- $140,675
Revenue A3 --- $137,085 --- $137,085
Prepayment A3 --- $65,502 --- $65,502
Dreamfinders Acquisition --- --- $64  $64
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. --- --- $570,315 $570,315

Series 2019A/B  
Reserve A --- $56,610 --- $56,610
Revenue A --- $90,888 --- $90,888
Interest B --- $21,835 --- $21,835
Prepayment B --- $304,320 --- $304,320
Acquisition & Construction --- --- $7,957 $7,957

Due from Golf/Rec $77,257 --- --- $77,257
Due from General --- $0 --- $0

TOTAL ASSETS $401,624 $1,986,525 $588,171 $2,976,319

LIABILITIES:  

 Accounts Payable $132,065 --- --- $132,065
 Due to Other Funds $3,720 --- --- $3,720

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $1,986,525 --- $1,986,525
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $588,171 $588,171
Unassigned $265,839 --- --- $265,839

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $401,624 $1,986,525 $588,171 $2,976,319

Governmental Fund Types

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
October 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/21  THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $700,885 $0 $0 $0
Maintenance Assessments - Direct $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $27 $27

TOTAL REVENUES $700,885 $0 $27 $27

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $1,167 $800  $367
FICA Taxes $1,071 $89 $61 $28
Engineering Fees $15,000 $1,250 $540  $710
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $708 $0
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0
Attorney Fees $40,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $4,333 $0
Computer Time $1,000 $83 $83 $0
Telephone $1,500 $125 $6 $119
Postage $1,000 $83 $29 $55
Printing & Binding $2,000 $167 $90 $77
Insurance $17,620 $17,620 $17,455 $165
Legal Advertising $4,000 $333 $0 $333
Other Current Charges $3,500 $292 $562 ($270)
Office Supplies $100 $8 $0 $8
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Contingency $500 $42 $0 $42

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $193,316 $35,109 $30,143 $4,967

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $85,000 $7,083 $4,444 $2,639
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $1,667 $0 $1,667
Landscape - Contract $171,069 $14,256 $12,960 $1,296
Landscape - Contingency $20,000 $1,667 $4,794 ($3,127)
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $875 $0 $875
Lake - Contract  $35,000 $2,917 $0 $2,917
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $60,000 $5,000 $5,993 ($993)
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $10,000 $833 $0 $833
Security $40,000 $3,333 $3,105 $228
Cottage Lots - Expenses $20,000 $1,667 $25,000 ($23,333)

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $507,569 $39,297 $56,296 ($16,999)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $700,885 $74,407 $86,439 ($12,032)

For the Period Ended October 31, 2021

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Page 2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/21  THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended October 31, 2021

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 ($74,407) ($86,412) ($12,005)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer Out - Rec Fund $0 $0 $0  $0
Interfund Transfer Out - Golf Fund $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 ($74,407) ($86,412) ($12,005)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $352,250
  

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $265,839

Page 3



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/21  THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $1,478,744 $0 $0 $0
Assessments - Direct $24,874 $0 $0  $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $6 $6

TOTAL REVENUES $1,503,618 $0 $6 $6

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $174,969 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $174,969 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $620,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $57,281 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $57,281 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $87,309 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $190,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $87,309 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $20,750 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $20,750 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,490,619 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $12,999 $0 $6 $6

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $403,135 $1,169,603

FUND BALANCE - Ending $416,134 $1,169,609

Page 4

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended October 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/21  THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 $332,233 $0  $0 $0
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $5,854 $5,854
Interest Income $0 $0 $2 $2

TOTAL REVENUES $332,233 $0 $5,856 $5,856

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,963 $0 $0  $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,963 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $90,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,500 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,500 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $304,925 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $27,308 $0 $5,856 $5,856

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $239,601 $337,406

FUND BALANCE - Ending $266,909 $343,262

  

Page 5

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended October 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/21  THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector (A) $223,713 $0  $0 $0
Assessments - Direct (B) $81,200 $0  $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $117,048 $117,048
Interest Income $0 $0 $2 $2

TOTAL REVENUES $304,913 $0 $117,050 $117,050

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2019A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $85,684 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $85,684 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $50,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2019B
Interest Expense - 11/1 $23,520 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $23,520 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $268,408 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $36,506 $0 $117,050 $117,050

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $36,506 $0  $117,050 $117,050

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $247,857 $356,604

FUND BALANCE - Ending $284,363 $473,654

  

Page 6

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended October 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/21  THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

 
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $0 $0

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $9,835

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $9,835

  

Page 7

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended October 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/21  THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $3 $3
Capital Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $3 $3

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $3 $3

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $3 $3
 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0  $570,376
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0  $570,379

  

Page 8

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended October 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 10/31/21  THRU 10/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $18,900 ($18,900)
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $18,900 ($18,900)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($18,900) ($18,900)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  ($18,900) ($18,900)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $26,857

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $7,957

  

Page 9

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended October 31, 2021



Bond Issue: Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $28,085,000
Interest Rate: 2-5%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2046

Bonds outstanding - 6/23/16 $28,085,000
Less: 11/1/16 A1 ($30,000)

11/1/16 A2 ($10,000)
5/1/17 A1 ($595,000)
5/1/17 A2 ($165,000)
5/1/17 A3 ($100,000)

11/1/17 A1 ($10,000)
11/1/17 A2 ($5,000)
11/1/17 A3 ($155,000)

5/1/18 A1 ($585,000)
5/1/18 A2 ($165,000)
5/1/18 A3 ($105,000)
8/1/18 A3 ($35,000)

11/1/18 A2 ($35,000)
11/1/18 A3 ($155,000)  

2/1/19 A3 ($40,000)
5/1/19 A1 ($655,000)
5/1/19 A2 ($190,000)
5/1/19 A3 ($175,000)

11/1/19 A1 ($10,000)
11/1/19 A2 ($5,000)
11/1/19 A3 ($100,000)

2/1/20 A3 ($45,000)
5/1/20 A1 ($630,000)
5/1/20 A2 ($180,000)
5/1/20 A3 ($130,000)
8/1/20 A3 ($30,000)

11/1/20 A1 ($15,000)
11/1/20 A2 ($5,000)

2/1/21 A3 ($110,000)
5/1/21 A1 ($865,000)
5/1/21 A2 ($265,000)
5/1/21 A3 ($180,000)
8/1/21 A3 ($95,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $22,210,000

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



Bond Issue: Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $4,955,000

Interest Rate: 4.75-5.6%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2049

Reserve Fund Requirement: 25% of MADS

A B
Bonds outstanding - 2/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/1/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

2/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
8/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)

11/1/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
2/1/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
5/1/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/21 B ($150,000)  ($150,000)
8/1/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $3,835,000 $3,165,000 $670,000



South Village Community Development District
General Fund - Income Statement By Month

For the Year Ending September 30, 2022

 Aopte Budget Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $700,885 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $27 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27     
Total Net Revenues $700,885 $27 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27

EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800
FICA Taxes $1,071 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $61
Engineering Fees $15,000 $540 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $540
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $708
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300
Attorney Fees $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,333
Computer Time $1,000 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $83
Telephone $1,500 $6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6
Postage $1,000 $29 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $29
Printing & Binding $2,000 $90 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $90
Insurance $17,620 $17,455 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,455
Legal Advertising $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Current Charges $3,500 $562 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $562
Office Supplies $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Contingency $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Administrative $193,316 $30,143 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,143
  

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $85,000 $4,444 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,444
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape - Contract $171,069 $12,960 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,960
Landscape - Contingency $20,000 $4,794 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,794
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Lake - Contract $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $60,000 $5,993 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,993
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security $40,000 $3,105 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,105
Cottage Lots - Expenses $20,000 $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000

  
Total Community Appearance $507,569 $56,296 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $56,296

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $700,885 $86,439 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $86,439
 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer Out - RF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interfund Transfer Out - GC $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

         TOTAL OTHER $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $0 ($86,412) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($86,412)



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2022 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY22 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,494 1,475,979.86       293,949.19           223,713.03           2,291,578.47       4,285,220.54         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,494 1,475,979.86       293,949.19           223,713.03           2,291,578.47       4,285,220.54         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED 3,885,570.74    137,653.38           27,414.40             20,864.00             213,718.02           399,649.80             

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED 3,885,570.74    137,653.38           27,414.40             20,864.00             213,718.02           399,649.80             

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/10/2021 122,499.48           42,193.11             8,402.98               6,395.17               65,508.22               
2 11/24/2021 277,150.32           95,460.27             19,011.42             14,468.83             148,209.80             

-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 399,649.80           137,653.38           27,414.40             20,864.00             213,718.02             

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 9.33% 9.33% 9.33% 9.33% 9.33%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 10/1-10/31 3238-3244 39,209.29$      

Total Invoices for Approval 39,209.29$       

**FedEx invoices are available by request

South Village

December 7, 2021
Summary of Invoices

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/29/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2021 - 10/31/2021 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/05/21 00076 5/13/21 15297    202105 320-57200-46400                                     *              250.00
STATION 6 IRR REPAIR

5/27/21 15395    202104 320-57200-46600                                     *            3,392.33
APR 21 - 5&6 MAINT

9/28/21 16104    202109 320-57200-46200                                     *           12,959.81
SEP 21 - LANDSCAE MAINT

9/28/21 16125    202109 320-57200-46600                                     *            1,551.94
SEP 21 - TB EXTENSION

9/28/21 16205    202109 320-57200-46100                                     *              450.00
180 ADDITIONAL FLOWERS

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   18,604.08 003238
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/25/21 00038 9/30/21 SEP 21   202109 320-57200-43100                                     *            4,056.03

SEP 21 - WATER
9/30/21 SEP 21   202109 320-57200-46600                                     *              491.39

SEP 21 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  4,547.42 003239

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/25/21 00031 9/30/21 SEP 21   202109 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,565.00

SEP 21 - ELECTRIC
9/30/21 SEP 21   202109 320-57200-46600                                     *              432.01

SEP 21 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 1,997.01 003240

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/25/21 00005 10/01/21 84798    202110 310-51300-54000                                     *              175.00

FY22 SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY                                175.00 003241

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/25/21 00127 10/15/21 20       202110 310-51300-49000                                     *              450.00

REVISED AMORT SCHEDULES
DISCLOSURE SERVICES, LLC                                          450.00 003242

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/25/21 00018 10/01/21 274      202110 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,333.33

OCT 21 - MGMT FEES
10/01/21 274      202110 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

OCT 21 - IT
10/01/21 274      202110 310-51300-31300                                     *              708.33

OCT 21 - DISSEMINATION
10/01/21 274      202110 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .27

OCT 21 - SUPPLIES
10/01/21 274      202110 310-51300-42000                                     *               28.68

OCT 21 - POSTAGE
10/01/21 274      202110 310-51300-42500                                     *               89.70

OCT 21 - COPIES
10/01/21 274      202110 310-51300-41000                                     *                5.81

OCT 21 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,249.45 003243

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/29/21          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2021 - 10/31/2021 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/25/21 00076 9/27/21 16154    202109 320-57200-46600                                     *            3,392.33
SEP 21 - 5&6 LANDSCAPE

10/07/21 16092    202110 320-57200-46100                                     *            1,710.00
NEW HANGING BASKETS

10/08/21 16096    202110 320-57200-46100                                     *            2,214.00
FIRST CENTER ISLAND

10/08/21 16098    202110 320-57200-46100                                     *              870.00
DRAINAGE INSTALL @ SHDCRK

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                    8,186.33 003244
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 39,209.29

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               39,209.29

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



K

r . x';j ' ii
,.

' fnvotce
,'"' ')'"""""""' 7' ji t )' ?' .g 7? I f3, t' 'f "i A' 't :" " i" ¢i, i

' ')' y ': m') " j"' ':' "' t-
i , :; ii , ""' 1nvoice#: 16125

.
.C< '·¢ > ',· C - '3 '.; 3.K SI '-.,

, , 3, g' GZ ..t

,'
' ' Date: 09/28/2021

\t"'") j;,j
·{"Q ::

! p:. , .7 '"'?.S;." :'ig"c i ' '
i

Billed To: South Village COD project: 20080
3989 Eagle Landing pkwy Eagle Landing
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

SeptemberMaintenanceAmmendmentto New Tynes Blvd Extension 1.00 1,551.94 1,551.94

NCtes:
' InvoiceTotal: $1,551.94

qsu? S7L Alc'unlmam cjf'
' s%j SSZ qyl

_\.-.-.
F <" 1Jl :'"U

,,I'
·· i~._ ,ZdAd I

V

,

500(M8 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, Ft. 32003 Ofiice:(904) '778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
Page

Eniai|:cNM@treeamigo$outdQoT,¢om \Nebsite: ¥'!'m4.Tr€±eArl'fl{j(.jsO(.ltdot,i{'.corTl 1 oIl



c'st?y33!:.. «
jj'":.).).. i' u 'i

., .. ,, ,
:'j "'

,

4nvouce
.)'):').) )-)' I'") 'I)) )'"") (' )'" )) ')') I,)) I')...:.')

,nvoi,e#, 16104
':, .t'

,.,,, ...
,

,, ,,.,. ,... ,

-
:': Date: 09/28/2021

i',,,..} 2] '
.' t g'i.i Z" ).,9 q,j i \' 'i

%,' zii; ,,:,,

8UledTo: South VillageCDD Project: 20080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing
OrangePark FL 32065 2105 Harbor Lake Drive

Fleming Island FL 32003

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

SeptemberMonthlyLandscapingMaintenanceServices 1.00 12,959,81 12,959.81

NoVes:
THANKYOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

lnvoice Total: $12,959.81

Cm dScape -
.Uv)lrocT

dj,j, QQS'iZ XI
_" " '"~

i'U" - "'Aj

5(100-18Highway17 No. 235 FkimingIsland, FI- 320G3 Office: (904) 778-103(1 Fax: (9U4)778·-1045
Page

Emai|:clyan@free&migosoutdoos'NF)m \/Vebsith?:Fsyqvg.'["t'e!eAtiiigas(')LitEioor.Gor?] 1 of1



.' 'S ';y.. W

" i..),..,,,. i
)) '))"1,) U ').b

I')),
')1' I') ) I) j' ')), !j))

4nvoece
'""""i"""":' 'g It :i, tit ,' ,Z ": :' i" '? 3i;," '1 ,'i'\"f 1nvoice#: 16205

S .,h·. gs . 'm ·' " . ,S, Z 'Z '" '"i. 7
I, 3

"- ,,'7 "S, ,.,;1

a

""':t·;, ': '
,, ..'.,'""' P,

"' Date: 09/28/2021
Z,, " ' i: ': i. y ' .:' U. """' ,:..

,
A: '::"V " ," "' ':

Billed To: South VillageCDD project: 30080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing O/S
Orange ParkFL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

Bescription Quantity Price Ext Price

180 additionaltlowersQ3 1.00 450.00 450.00

NOtes:
' InvoiceTotal: $450.00

Lltmdscupe " .oygng~c (

nlSO.oo
,1 '

.if
. ~: :^<:y·'

' ,1)j" y )
qq{gXd]

500(M8 Highway17 No, 235 Fleming isknd, Ft. 32t)03 Office: (90'1) 778-'1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 Page
En7ai(:c!",'iin@tr2ear?]igcso!itdoor,GL3mVVebsite:www:rreeAmigogC)utdoGr.com 1 of 1

,



&

:").. i) i.,,/'$
S"·, ,," j;., 'I ,5 - ,, ) .',' ,,: .,,"' ·,,. ,.',.' ',

tnvo¶ce
--....:nµ-.'>, ·. S,

1¢ S$ ' ' i" ' ·'"
:¢:! jg '.ij. ':,' ,'""-.,," j;' k ;":""";, '""" 'r'""" .JJ, }2. "},,

..
i'

i),,..
.!

,
t 'I). .'". "' :',. .". ":

,
""

.

'i" ":,,. i'.' 1nvoice#: 15297
'I

.
,

'

,,,, .
Date: 05/13/2021

,: ' · ·

Billed To: South VillageCOD project: 30080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing O/S

OrangePark FL 32065 - 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

W

'Description Quantity Price Ext Price

Installed Hunter6 station hybrid controller 1.00 250,00 250,00

Notes:
InvoiceTCNU: $250.00

' Lnd-scV
t' "JA'cAj1 AL""S

Uso DC)

,
SP/ "

, ,,.~-.—«+

-t)'J' n'jo 'LJ
1/' ""

'

·'i;.,~ 7 lt*cj(

50ljO-i8 t'fkjhway17 No. 235 Fkrnh'ig isiarid, F'L :{:I(il'):.i (')!iii:ti: (%4) 773'·1030 Fax: (304) 778-1('45 Paga
Emait:cnja1mreeamigo$c?ut[!{}cjr.i?om \Nebdte:wm%',17eeAiniqosgMdQGr,com 'i jyf'j

(



...,,©.y·u W

ft.'u""-' i i" '

,.
"" ' Mvotce

."""I))' )) i) ')J " j 'i' I))) '))'"))'j""))'j) jj )j t)" 'j tj', 1nvoice#' 15395""' j, ""' ..a. 2" "!,, ,) Yi,J .,,
{'. µ., 4| 3i ZQ );:'""} 't .;5 tk,. .,!'

' ·
' Date: 05/27/2021

:';"\
. . , . . , . , ' ,: .. , . .

Billed To: South VillageCOD Project: 20250
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy WestbankEagle Landing
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

R

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

April monthlylandscapemaintenance 1.00 3,392.33 3,392.33

Notes:
invoice Total: $3,392.33

jO as,, Sit ljL)lfm'mCc?

,

q'j', 1?'?3, 3 "
f """'j)Id(x!,[:j_i'),":4€Al

5Q(K)-18Highway 17 Nu, 235 Flc'ming Island, Ft. 3201)3 Office: {904) 778-·1030 Fax: (%4) '178-1045
Page

EnIail:¢gan@ireeauugtm)utdom(;c}Ii'jwekMfe:www:rr(3eAmigosOutd(}or,com 1 of 1



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUti/ityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress Sep-21

00213095 3924-l Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 452.82
00213119 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 177.13

00215602 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 202.85
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 124.77
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 722.97
00229064 3979-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,225.59
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 150.45
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 69.99
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 132.36
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 391.98
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 216.75
00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkwaylrr $ 33.41
00233750 1433-I Eagle Landing Parkway $ 112.80
00502768 2180Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 16.85

00556739 1294 AutumnPinesDrive $ 25.31

00589114 932 Tynes Blvd $ 93.30
00589118 932 Tynes Blvd - Reel lrr $ 185.03

00589635 988 Tynes Blvd - Reel lrr $ 42.13
00589637 953 Tynes Blvd -Reel lrr $ 26.93
00589665 1003 Oakland HUIs-Recllrr $ 144.00

$ 4,547.42

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 4,056.03
001.320.57200.46600 $ 491.39

$ 4,547.42



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUtilityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress Sep-21
00213095 3924-l Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 452.82
00213119 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 177.13
00215602 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 202.85
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 124.77
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 722.97
00229064 3979-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,225.59
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 150.45
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 69.99
00230640 3965-3Eagle Landing Parkway $ 132.36
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 391.98
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 216.75
00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkwaylrr $ 33.41
00233750 1433-lEagle Landing Parkway $ 112.80
00502768 2180Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 16.85
00556739 1294 Autumn PinesDrive $ 25.31
00589114 932 TynesBlvd $ 93.30
00589118 932 TynesBlvd - Rec! lrr $ 185.03
00589635 988 TynesBlvd - Rec! lrr $ 42.13
00589637 953 TynesBlvd -Reel lrr $ 26.93
00589665 1003 Oakland Hills- Recllrr $ 144.00

$ 4,547.42

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 4,056.03
001.320.57200.46600 $ 491.39

$ 4,547.42



[2/13

, ,'ji '"['"{"ii)
.

'3 i7C) Old JeizningsRoad, !'Aid<jlelmrc,F!oe"idz 32tMt
,)'")"""

.

A)' '""t, ":,, Please vis?t ifs du the Vi& at
pt7vm,t|aj'Eiii|ity'.oE'ft

))))), )'\i);)' ikmrs: Monday-
PE-id?jy,Bam-Spm Phone: !104-·272-·5999

& ··- tffl ' '-· · 4 k —'k fl ffk

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/07/2021 Customer #: 00213095
91strictervice Address: 3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530000

~—-)—fk-S—&·——"· '%-"·"lk4 hr th 4 K fk'kr ' '· - · m· · 4—'It 4 41 #' -'—- ¥ % 4lf Hill-- -WAr 4 —TU' 4 Ap

® - EffectiveOctober1, 2021,water, sewer and reuse base
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and tier 1 water, sewer and reuse consumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage charges will increase by 2.6%.Tier2, 3, and 4 water

consumptioncharges will increase by 25%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 EffectiveOctober1, 2021, SJRVVMD CostRecovery
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Charge tn the amountof $1.09vvill be chargedto all
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 existingcustomersand will discontinueafter24 months.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Pleaserefer to the backof your bill or visit

-. - - . m .. .- - - -. - - d -- -,
\A/ww.c|ayuti|ity,org/SjRWMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn

a
" - " - t " " " ' ' " ' ' " " ' " " " " more.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $452.82by 10/2812021 to avoida $3.00 late

" 3 »- fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

70785051 1.5 10/04/21 27 22183 22389 206 Your last paymentof $1269.46was postedto your account
Base Charges (Prepaid) $84.27

on 06/21/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 67.5 X 0.81 $54.68
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier2 22.5 X 1.59 $35.78

Tier3 116.0 X 2.40 $278.40

) ):'))'"))" ))'))-').)4))))"I)
xr¢t; -2."7

i:" 5& Z€"

( Other Charges ) ""

j"' § )& JR) ) ')
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 ' ·tj s ' 3& 33

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ) ')
)' )

Deposit Interest Refund $0,00 % = '"
L7

Current Charges $453.13
Previous Balance $-0.31
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $452.82

tk~ qllkr'TfW * % } ~ Ill k

Please return thisportionvvith payment " " "
%

,

,,O) [ji'i"/il1,
Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 10/07/21 '

:)" )j'
,

"'")' "))

31 t13 Ole) Jennings Road Current Charges $453.13

f'j, ii
,! / ,Aj' Middleburcj, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/28/21

'<jji, t,f
j'i'|iysg" '

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $-0.31

Total AmountDue $452,82

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213095
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530000
3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

' WP" ' " ' '
.

@

AYC1006B
2000000822 28/2 ¶im%|"9dmq§hdNh|qyuuNdHd'frufh[d

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT ' ur& 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT " MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO gms-sf,llc mfS
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0021,30¶5 0 NC0553000D 00000'452&2 0000000 102&2021, 0 0





[3/13

,,Ai)"'l'j")j)i-,,, -4 f76 Old Jenezhyµ' Road, udd}ebug"i3, Fhs'ida 3206&
,' ,J"" '"),'1, Pleamvisit m on the ueij 2zt jz'vqvq.cj&y'txtiiiiyµ(gg"g
). ):,,j" j: .'

.C
))i Hours: Mcnday- F'tkhy; 8mn-5 |"ueh Plmue: gcµi-272-5999

""'t-! I: Nj'ii|!3.y'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bil! Date: 10/07/2021 Customer #: 00213119
g=cATddress:

3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530624
'I 41 IF %1·#k-'—k '— "a ill t t tfll * h K % dr

U =
"" EffectiveOctober1, 2021,water, sewer and reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and tier 1 water, sewer and reuse consumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" charges will increase by 2.6%.Tier 2, 3, and 4 water

consumptioncharges will increase by 25%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21

'

$0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 EffectiveOctober1, 2021,SJRV\ND Cost Recovery
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Charge in the amountof $1.09will be chargedto all
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 existingcustomersand will discontinueafter24 months.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 Pleaserefer to the backof your bill or visit
www.clayutility.org/SjRWMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn

" -- -- ··- ·- more,
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $177.13by 1012812021to avoid a $3.00 late

"- -- fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

56081900 1.5 10/04/21 27 12060 12151 91 Your last paymentof $161.39was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $84.27 09/30/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 67.5 X 0.81 $54.68
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier2 22.5 X 1.59 $35.78

Tier3 1.0 X 2.40 $2.40

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $177.13
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $177.13
%—— '%'4kr·— 'L— - ·-—''—m——-'Ik -Rf ' · '

--
4r ·—^ --- 'h'r- ·''— t "' ·

—~ v'·-· —-——}

Please return this portionwith payment z
,

;,^ Ig' "Yi') Ja,,, Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 10/07/21
{"' "'>"

))' ,)"
,

.

,

),, I) 31 76 Old Jennings Fioaci Current Charges $177.13

"j t'j"
,

...(
))' Middieburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/28/21"' )j'f, Mj5'!'93"'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $177.13

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213119
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530624
3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
± W D " #

& " £ ',' 0

AYC1006B
2000000823 28/3 yhm%['dd|mqMHHUdqdmq[r¢gN'ffuEh§g[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT ¥ 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT AE MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC A,¶C
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0021311¶ 2 HC05530b24 0000017713 0000000 1JJ202112J 0 0





[4/13

,,,AJ" '"¢'Jtiij"j,.¢, 3 J.76 Old JenmziugsRoad, MiddiebutZ,Ffcn:ida 3ZJJ(8
J y"" "')"1', Pleasevisit us on "hevieb n vvyvF"¥A@yuti)ity.Gk"g

}'j, .,j' -(,, '
,

))1' ficu.ars: Monday·- Pikhy, 8am-Spm PAone:904-?-?2--599'J
"Un' '.k:i)g'j>""'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/07/2021 Customer#: 00215602
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530632

HR If m-·—'Akr.+ Ik —4r'kw'lk—' + t wlffklr k W

0 - EffectiveOctober1, 2021,water, sewerand reuse base
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and tier 1 water, sewer and reuse consumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj Usag' charges will increase by 2.6%.Tier2, 3, and 4 water

consumptioncharges will increase by 25%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 EffectiveOctober1, 2021,SJRVVMD Cost Recovery
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Charge in the amountof $1.09will be chargedto all
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 existingcustomersand will discontinueafter24 months.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00
Pleaserefer to the backof your bill or visit
www.dayutiiity,org/SjRWMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn

—
more.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $202.85by 1012812021to avoida $3.00 late

"

"- b: fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

48011409 2 10/04/21 27 2022 2106 84 Your last paymentof $184,85was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $134.81 09/30/2021,
Consumption Charges Tier1 84.0 X 0,81 $68.04
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00

Tier3 0,0 X 2.40 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0,00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $202.85
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $202.85
,—^.-.-*4 'IB %——.—· ——kt¶—r·hr

— —
4k till k 'Ill 4 '&jfj'-

Please return this portionwithpayment ± j m

))|N)ii'yll)
\,) C!"y County Utility Authority Bill Date 10/07/21

' " " )"
3176 Old Jeflr1ir}gsRoad Current Charges $202.85

I),I, ( )

,,jj' Middiebun; , Florida 32068 Currentch?rges Past Due ffter 10/28/21
"'- -}

,
,it)y-- ""' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $202,85

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00215602
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530632
3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

' B EB " ,'· ' " ' @

AYC1006B
2000000824 28/4 ¶fmHqhµdkmMH[qh['[dm¶¶r[Hd'tr4¢'td

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT µi 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT "€ MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

·*.R

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 1JD215E,02 4 NCOSS311h32 0000020285 0000000 10282021 0 0





[5/13

A'J.lji"i',ijj'N.., 3 !76 ohi )euEE!gzbs SQuad, 3Aiddiehuu:, F'ioRda:'Rc}(m
,"" "" ",,, "' Pk,zse visit us on the zveb at vTm'vAayls[inty:o£'C
'"·)j, i .,'.. ,j'i t-lours: Mondav-- Friday, &un-5iyEnP|RyiK?: 9()4-272·-59y)
'yi)z"i'_AOi|)yy '

q· ' ·'dlh ··'1 ·- ' - |h~·~=m?r=mmm=m=k If '~'=f=p=m==m=== # '—j---l— -h- " 'r '¥——~
CustomerName: 'SOUTHVILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/07/2021 Customer #: 00220803
DlSlfllCT
Service Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530008

~1 tlµ'4 '- * 'Ill----- r' ——' ·

-'
--"ilk k AFf %—~k —-~q

0 -
' EffectiveOctober1, 2021,water, sewerand reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and tier 1 water, sewerand reuse consumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" charges will increase by 2.6%.Tier2, 3, and 4 water

consumptioncharges will increase by 25%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tierl 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 EffectiveOctober1, 2021,SJRVVMD CostRecovery
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Charge in the amountof $1.09will be charged to all
Tier4 0.0 X ' 0.00 $0.00 existingcustomersand will discontinueafter24 months.

AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Pleaserefer to the backof your bill or visit

. ,d W .. ,m - .- - a
\N\mA/£|ayuti|ity.org/SjR\NMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn

" " ..,'
.. . - - -- · - " more.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $124.77by 10/28/2021to avoida $3.00 late

"- - fee. Makecheckspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY,
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

68417690 1.5 10/04/21 27 6079 6129 50 Your last paymentof $138,83was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $84.27 09/30/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier1 50.0 X 0.81 $40.50
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.40 $0.00

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $124.77
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $124.77

Please return this portionvvith payment M
,.W FS

,,,.j) y a'i:{|jl) Clay County Utility Auihorlty Bill Date 10/07/21
j;i' ,4"" )1')'

3176 Old jennings Road Current Charges $124.77
'i,)

),,mj { )

ii
I)

FJiiddieburg,Florida '32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/28/21
Uui') ,":ui'r¢1 " Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $124.77

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00220803
DISTRICT

,
Route #:MC05530008

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed irrigation
Route Group:26

L @ g " ©
k % L '

. G

AYC1006B
2000000825 28/5 44uHqhMUk4thqd^{qmf¢ur§lrholn[hr[

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT µE 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ' ·« MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC :uE
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002211803 ii i¶COSS30008 0000012477 0000000 llj2B202l 0 D





[6/13

,,,a'j. "i'"gj, 317€1 Ohi Jeneziny ftoad, MiAdlebuq, F!ond@ 32,063
,"' ,/"" \,', ), Please visit us cm the vveb at vvv/mkcjayuu|jtyEoTg
i /, \j

,,i)))}),j,, )jj)J Flours: Monday-- i:rkhy, &un-5pnz PIzeme:9(}4-?d72--5999

pm*- If ·t·"4'· '1 * # # ~======mp -4====4-¥ 'r tl 4lk

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/07/2021 Customer #: 00222067

91strictervice Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Route #: MC05530012

W -
" EffectiveOctober1, 2021,water, sewer and reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and tier 1 water, sevverand reuse consumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj Usage charges will increase by 2.6%.Tier2, 3, and 4 water
71814243 1.5 10/04/21 27 10946 11029 83 consumptionchargeswill increase by 25%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 83.0 X 2.01 $166.83 Effective October1, 2021, SJRVVMD CostRecovery
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Charge in the amountof $1.09will be charged to all
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 existingcustomersand will discontinueafter24 months.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.12 Pleasereferto the backof your bill or visit
\A/ww.c|ayutiljty.org/SjRWMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn

- " "- "
" ' " " " " more,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $126,31

Consumption Charges 83.0 X 4.48 $371.84 Please pay $722.97by 10/28/2021to avoida $3.00 late
P

- W-
" fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $613.40was posted to your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 09/30/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
TieC3 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 Consumer Confidenceand UCNIR4 Reports are available

at our officeand onlineat:
vvvvvv.ciayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $722.97
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $722.97

Please return this portionmith payment f Z
·

,j)jjj "f')i"j|).i'",,,
Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 10/07/21

)i' )(

,- ,
'

')) )1
3176 Old jennings Road Current Charges $722.97

)Jj -' ' jJ' Middleburg, Florida 32(XJ8 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/28/21
'"" '-'i"., A'{j'|(l)y'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $722.97

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00222067
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530012
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Route Group:26

' @ B " ' " ' .' 0

AYC1006B
2000000826 28/6 'iE?[l[t§f[t|"¢U[['§'t[iUUU|iU¢e6||[|'['[[E[li§'[¶¶0['U¢U't!'Kqt

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ur& 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ' MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD .
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0112220L,7 5 NC05530111,2 IJDOD0722¶? 0000000 llj2&2021 0 0





[7/13

,,,,tj" '"in',il-'\- 3 t76 CAd JenEzjngqqRoad, Mkidiehtn"g, Florida 32(163
.,"' S" '", 'i Uease visit ies on the vveb at t"yw'bv.c|aeF'L"ii"i]iHzorg

'), ,),
. I) ,,

I) Fi,,u:),
MonckV -- Friday8'uh-5pru

phonej 9(a-":?72--5999

'y!j?'i' ',{ij'|ie'y>" "

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bili Date: 10/07/2021 Customer#: 00229064
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530018

¢=m'rmmT"m=rmm=m===mmrm=m··—·' ·4'w-—4 mr=====-'- "Imp kf ~4r tl

'
# -

" EffectiveOctoberi, 2021,water, sewer and reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and tier 1 water, sewer and reuse consumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' charges will increase by 2.6%,Tier2, 3, and 4 water
70003696 1.5 10/04/21 27 8198 8508 310 consumptioncharges will increase by 25%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $55.78

Consumption Charges Tier1 45.0 X 1.50 $67.50 EffectiveOctober1, 2021,SJRWMDCost Recovery
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier2 67.5 X 3.10 $209.25 .

Tier3 112.5 X 4.02 $452.25 Charge in the amountof $1.09wdl be charged to all
Tier4 85.0 X 5.16 $438.60 existingcustomersand will discontinueafter24 months.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.12 Pleaserefer to the backof your bill or visit
\A/ww.c|ayuti|ity.org/SjR\NMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn

y. 2 t "
»

— - more. '

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $1225.59by 10/2812021 to avoida $3.00 late

" 3 - fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $959.12was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid)

,
$0.00 09/30/2021,

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our office and onlineat:
wvvw.clayutility.orglccrlOPG.pdf

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $1,225.59
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,225.59

m======~µ= 'N-f——'~r—

·
kk —m

-'—
hr W tkl

Please return this portionMthpayment 3
. ,

,j,'")NJ '"-'"U),1j
flay,County Ul)lity Authorlty Bill Date 10/07/21

)[ i ,
4 !' )))

L 17(" jid jennings Roe') Current Charges $1,225.59
"" ZJJ '( '

,,,q
)" Middl 'burg, Florida 32( 68 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10 28/21

"""':-"j', :i!) i4P.""' "
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $1,225.59

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00229064
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530018
3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway irrigation

Route Group:26

' D © " W
A " R '

. 0

AYC1006B
2000000827 28/7 4hHm|h|'dd[m4MNh|qmnN'ltrhE[R¶¢'['E

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Ruz 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ' -*C MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0022¶0L,U u NC055301JJB 00001,2255¶ 0000000 10262021, D 0





[8/12

.yj,)u'"'ii':'.',)),-.,,
'

.'j 176 oldJennings Rea-d, ii'ii4dlebm"g, F)cu"ick 32tj6?3

JJ' '""'j "i Please visit us on the vveb a.t vu'i,'vLchzyutiiii:v,oi'Z
i")-,,)'j,))),".,,",!'ii(j()):|:'

Hours: )ilIoFgdj8y.- Friday,&u'u--5pmPhone: ')04---2"72--5999

P-lfk k µ 4 11 'Ml1·—--¥—W'%- ~Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/07/2021 Customer #: 00230632
gj=cATddress:

3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530013
E

G -
" EffectiveOctober1, 2021,water, sewer and reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current chargesand tier 1 water, sewer and reuse consumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' chargeswill increase by 2.6%.Tier2, 3, and 4 water
74320712 1.5 10/04/21 27 2257 2303 46 consumptioncharges will increase by 25%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 46.0 X 2.01 $92.46 EffectiveOctober1, 2021, $JR\NMDCostRecovery
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Charge in the amountof $1.09will be charged to all
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 existingcustomersand will discontinueafter24 months.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.12 Pleaserefer to the backof your bill or visit

'
\A/ww.c|ayuti|ity,org/SjRWMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn

"
,
".

. . . . ..
. more,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.48 $0.00 Please pay $150.45by 1012812021to avoid a $3.00 late

" - ·- fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $155.96was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 09/30/2021,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our office and onlineat:
vvv\Nv.c|ayuti|ity.orglccr/OPG.pdf

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $150.45
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $150.45

~ mh—'——-4———¥Ak—

Please returnthisportionwithpayment 2 "
· ,

,j,,ijj "aji{,|"l
), )lay CountyUtility Authority Bill Date 10/07/21

,j' )"
.-

'I: ')) " 176 Old jennings Road Current Charges $150.45

'ijj)j ,j
" Midcjieburg, Honda 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/28/21

""U'j'_ A[i?'}.?)'"'
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $150.45

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230632
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530013
3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26

' 0 © " y -
a " & .' @

AYC1006B
2000000828 28/8 4Umufh!"q!k44NMi[|h[qmvENd¢¢'h¶ER4h[d

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT biu 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ' MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00230E,32 b P1C05530013 000001,5045 0000000 102&2021, 0 0





[9/12

,,,U,S'
. "".'):,'zlt-µ,, .') i7Ci oldJennings Road, Midd!ebuz"g,EM'ida 3206?

,"' ,)'j' J "'"), '"} Please vhit us okz the 'iveb at w"mvAayuUiitymt"g

T

).'i'j',\ ,j' .,J) 'f lours: Monday -- Prkhiv, XF-in-5prEg Phone: 904-272-599"'
""(ti)j·Y Azj'!1)9-y"

F="""mr=m=="='=m==s==m==mp=mm=~'~1 -'-~ ·—m

--
tfl t fl

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/07/2021 Customer#: 00230638
g%gcATjdress:

3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530015
" ' '·· 'T " - '-k- —— —=im=== 'k tiff

—'-
h 4 -'—-—

,µ
F EffectiveOctober1, 2021,water, sewerand reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and tier 1 water, sewer and reuse consumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading tjsage charges will increase by 2.6%.Tier2, 3, and 4 water
72741390 1.5 10/04/21 27 1359 1367 8 consumptioncharges will increase by 25%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $55.78

Consumption Charges Tier1 8.0 X 1.50 $12.00 EffectiveOctoberi, 2021,SJRVVMD CostRecovery
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 0.0 X 3.10 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 4.02 $0,00 Charge in the amountof $1.09will be chargedto all
Tier4 0.0 X 5.16 $0.00 existingcustomersand will discontinueafter24 months.

Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $1.12 Pleaserefer to the backof your bill or visit

- W . - . ,-.« *--. - - --- - - - - -->
w\Nw,clayutility,org/SjR\NMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn

- " "" " "" "" more,
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $69.99by 1012812021to avoida $3.00 late fee.

-- - Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $55.46was posted to your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 09/30/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available
at our officeand onlineat:
wvvw.clayutility.orglccr/OPG.pdf

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $69.99
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $69.99
'kAltk-~- — 'k

—
—

·-
h in 4

Pleasereturn this portionvvith payment 2
., ,

Of
'}jz"i'-""i",')lj|j)'"t,

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 10/07/21
i)' I'

.- ' '

):
I) 3176 Old jennngsHoad Current Charges $69.99

'i");, d) -I ,.J' Micidleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/28/21
' jAi·, Aijj}?-;7'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable)
"

$0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $69.99

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230638
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530015
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26

i @ @ " L " R ',' ' G

AYC1006B
2000000829 28/9 4[mHMMm4NMH|h[qM!MUjt[uh[rUth{d'

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Faq 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT " M1DDLEBURG,FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00?301.30 4 NCOS53001,5 0000ljOh¶¶¶ U0001J00 1JJU2021, 0 D





[10/12

,,Aij"i "i"jj),x 3 '! 7(1 Old )eunhzgsRoad, Middief-mrg, Floi'ida !iZM&
"" ,)"

. ,

I"", P!eizse visit iss on the vjeij at F'vtvm,cia.ygti|ity.o4'g
"' "' ' ' "" (I t 7 iv F " ' " J " " "" ' !) / " « gg""7r. C .:...)

Ns
" 1%

U.t's: Rmikj -
'ntdL", mez-. pm PJ"xoh.c. t)) -t--i72-A I'"({tj?"i:, AO)ogy"

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/07/2021 Customer #: 00230640
g=cATddress:

3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530016

V - EffectiveOctober1, 2021,water, sewerand reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and tier 1 water, sewer and reuse consumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading tjsaqe charges will increase by 2.6%.Tier 2, 3, and 4 water
58535800 1.5 10/04/21 27 12249 12286 37 consumptioncharges will increaseby 25%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 37.0 X 2.01 $74.37 EffectiveOctober1, 2021,SJRVVIVIDCostRecovery
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Charge tn the amountof $1.09will be charged to all
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 existingcustomersand wilt discontinueafter24 months.

AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.12 Pleaserefer to the back of your bill or visit

' -P " -
\A/ww.clayutility,org/SjRWMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn

-i : y ,.% "

more.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.48 $0.00 Please pay $132.36by 1012812021to avoida $3.00 late

"- - fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $145.91 was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 09/30/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidence and UCMR4Reports are available
at our officeand onlineat:
vvvvvv.cIayutility.orglccrlOPG.pdf

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $132.36
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $132.36
'hr 91

-'
qFn=====m==F== ~~ — If

Please return this portionvvith payment "

I
'

, ¥ ,

"

,,j)jj ."['."U),,:
Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 10/07/21

j;
i'"

C

,) i ,1] 3176 Old ,JenningsRoad Current Charges $132,36

'ljjj ' '
.- J)" Middieburg, Florida 32(168 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/28/21

" -Z'y
,

A{jljfy,,2"'
· Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $132.36

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230640
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530016
3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26
-L b g " " ' k " ' ' G

AYC1006B
2000000830 28/10 4[[d%µdmqM^['|m¶[h'¶uddmhr¶

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT µ:r& 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT " MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
clO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00C30h40 E3 P1C05S300lh 000001,323£, 0000000 10282021 0 0





[11/1?

jJi-i'JJ.'!I'-),.s«, } i7ti Old ]emunfj> iZoaA, MidLi|ePm§% Florida 32068
I' J'

,

'I'")' 14easevisit us on the iveb at ¥Nvl%µt.ciay'Ezti!it,ygog'tE

'iii,, jjj:--"
,,,.j jj Rout's: Mouday-- Priday,8am-5yn P!mne: 9()4--2J72-5999

"""(7L)r'}:
N.'1'\!}-ts'

e==~=="· · · rmmmF==f' -'· d -4"

-
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/07/2021 Customer #: 00230641
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club Route #: MC05530017

,@ - Effective October1, 2021,water, sewer and reuse base
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and tier 1 water, sewer and reuse consumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reaciing Usage charges will increase by 2.6%.Tier 2, 3, and 4 water
70003711 1.5 10/04/21 27 1723 1755 32 consumptionchargeswill increase by 25%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 32.0 X 2.01 $64.32 Effective October1, 2021, SJRVVMD CostRecovery
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Charge m the amountof $1.09vvill be chargedto all
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 existingcustomersand will discontinueafter24 months,

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.12 Pleaserefer to the backof your bill or visit
www.c1ayuti!ity.org/SjRWMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn

more.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $126.31
Consumption Charges 32.0 X 4.48 $143.36 Please pay $391.98by 10/28/2021to avoida $3.00 late

" - - fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $314.86was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 09/30/2021,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our officeand onlineat:

,\

vvwvv.clayutility.org/ccrlOPG.pdf
( Other Charges

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $391.98
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $391.98
tlllr'lkllr a t t m4—-- '-·——~W#+—W 41 tl 4 tlllllk~—· —Mr--- '---—Hfl,

Please return thisportionwith payment 2
,

,A)(7 7
C"'ji/jj3j'",,

Clay County Utility Authority Bil! Date 10/07/21
,)'/ )'""

,

'"'"I)')
3176 Old Jennings Ro3cj Current Charges $391.98

[A)m ii ,' -)

ii
"' Middlebury, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/28/21Upi"". Aij"'|iN"

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $391.98

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230641
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530017
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club

Route Group:26

'@9? ' " ! ' @

AYC1006B
2000000831 28/11 4hHmthµdk4qMdqh!qdmNal[¢d'ftUUlh¶d

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT µ 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT

Ar&
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

ClO GMS-SF,LLC mS
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00230E,UI, 7 NCOSS3001,? 000003¶1,¶0 0000000 ljj2&2021 0 0





[12/13

,.,-cj,,j'".'"""""-i-'j)',,, 3 "!76 Old )emziu.yRcmd, tViddhit"mE'ZzP!oi"ida3_9J)GB
:1' :"'

',I) '""

'j, 1j Pleasevisit us on the vveh at vrvvmclayuti}ity.jF'g
)')))))),"):j,,.1 YkpuE·s: iiAouday -- kl'khy, &u'u-5pru Phone: 9t)'i4?,72-!5999

t 'I ·+- h h -Ik 4 fk 4

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/07/2021 Customer#: 00230642

91strictervice Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club Route #: MC05530019

~ ~ mm——'—~—
'

-—-·
~ ii Tm=mm=mmmm=~ —— '—m +')n=IF= =u=u

0 - EffectiveOctober1, 2021,water, sewerand reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and tier 1 water, sewer and reuse consumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage charges will increase by 2.6%,Tier2, 3, and 4 water
69850354 1.5 10/04/21 27 716 721 5 consumptioncharges will increase by 25%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 5.0 X 2.01 $10.05 EffectiveOctober1, 2021,SJRVVMD CostRecovery
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Charge in the amountof $1.09will be charged to all
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 existingcustomersand will discontinueafter24 months.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.12 Pleaserefer to the back of your bill or visit

-- --
www.ciayutility,org/SjRWMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn

'
more.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $126.31
Consumption Charges 5.0 X 4.48 $22.40 Please pay $216.75by 10/2812021 to avoida $3.00 late

-- - fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $211.02was posted to your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 09/30/2021,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our office and onlineat:
vvvm.clayutility.orglccrlOPG.pdf

(
.

Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $216.75
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $216.75

Please return this portion vvith payment "
#

'

, -

j,)))y 'j"jj))), Clay CountyUJlity Authority Bill Date 10/07/21
j: 1

/ '

')) 'I)
31 76 Old Jennings Hoad Current Charges $216.75

i<j)';j b
,( )

,J!' Iv iddleburg, Florida 3%68 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/28/21
""'"Iij". :iji'iii9)7"" ""

Lend A Helping Hand ( if Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $216.75

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230642
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530019
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club

Route Group:26

' EU "
.

i' ' " ' '
· 0

AYC1006B
2000000832 28/12 4km%µMNhhM[lfh[qm4grl[tDh¢mhi'H

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT µas 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ' ·« MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00230E,42 3 NC055301Jl¶ D00002U,75 0000000 102&2021 0 0





[13/13,

Aijjv' ""C),' 3 176 Old )eeu"tiiE|ys Road, Mi&j|ebug%NoMa32(!6X
," j"' ""' ""' Plmsevisit us cm ihe zveb at m"'yyv.("|ayLzI-i!ity.(yz"f"

'":

A
4'" -' :'

,
I)' Hcmrs:Mcmday - Pnd&)q &un-5pruPlume: 904--.272--5999

'"tnij fu:"f:%y7""

f t -4 I 11 t- ·-·— th h -- -N-'--·1 441 'lr^ ~
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 10/07/2021 Customer#: 00235500
g:=cATjdress'

4108 1 Eagle Landing Parkway Recla'med lrr'gation Route #: MC05531950
' '· '—'klk Rh ii 'h

~-'—-'——
If 4 "4+& El t k 'Rf———-——'- —=

a - EffectiveOctober1, 2021,water, sewer and reuse base

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and tier 1 water, sewer and reuse consumption
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reading Usag' charges will increase by 2.6%.Tier 2, 3, and 4 water

consumptionchargeswill increase by 25%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 EffectiveOctober1, 2021,$JR\NMDCost Recovery
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Charge in the amountof $1.09will be charged to all
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 existingcustomersand will discontinueafter24 months.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 Pleaserefer to the backof your bill or visit

- - y -- . .
\A/ww.c|ayuti|ity.org/SjRWMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn

more.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $33.41 by 10/2812021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

58743726 .75 10/04/21 27 1606 1616 10 Your last paymentof $35,20was posted to your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31 09/30/2021,
Consumption Charges Tier1 10.0 X 0.81 $8.10
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.40 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $33.41
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $33.41
"F='='==mm=======mr=====%mm====m==¶r%=rm===mmmm==" 4 Hk 4 ='=4T==pm

Please return thisportionwith payment " %
%

,j),,
S), ['"it i ,),, Glav County U7ility Authority Bill Date 10/07/21

i)
ll'

/ ,

i)' )) 31 76 Old Jermings Road Current Charges $33.41
""1)\< NJ' )

,J"|' Middleburg, Florida 32l)68 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/28/21
"""tj?)j}'" Ai.mij" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $33.41

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer #:00235500
DISTRICT Route #:MC05531950
4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed irrigation

Route Group:26

' B g " W ' a " L · . 0

AYC1006B
2000000833 28/13 4hu[%["q!!mq¢duHMqMHM'[!µM¢ug[hf'¶

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT µ % 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00235500 5 l¶C05531¶50 0000003341 0000000 10282021 D 0





,.'j )1 "! 0( :,Jj;'-- :3 i76 Old Jennings Road, Nii€h)kbuy'g,Nuridz 32068
j' "" '"",, '",, Please visit us (br the vmb at vv'v^'vAiyuti|ity3oµ'i'

' I · ', ::

))))'iitj;' Hcmts: Munch.y-
Pr:ktay, 8anz-5pnzPhomz: %14-2.72'··5999

* + Ar 4· k 'I

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 10/07/2021 Customer#: 00233750

Service Address: 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530373
tllllk ~ ~ ~————+~

··
-p

EffectiveOctober1, 2021,water, sewerand reuse base
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and tier 1 water, sewer and reuse consumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' charges will increase by 2.6%.Tier2, 3, and 4 water

consumptioncharges will increase by 25%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 EffectiveOctober1, 2021,SJRVVMD Cost Recovery
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Charge in the amountof $1.09will be chargedto all
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 existingcustomersand will discontinueafter24 months.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Pleaserefer to the backof your bill or visit

" ' -- -

'
w\A/\A/.c!ayuti|ity.org/SjRWMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn

': t9, '?

,_ . - - more.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $112.80by 1012812021to avoid a $3.00 late

"- 3 fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter
,

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

70067265 .75 10/04/21 27 1689 1741 52 Your last paymentof $97.31 was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31 09/30/2021.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 19,8 X 0.81 $16.04
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier2 7.2 X 1.59 $11.45

Tier3 25.0 X 2.40 $60.00

)",' -m '

_

:&' )"" " "' G· '% h G
7, '""' ':

,.
'.), )'"'", '), 3 ))"""' ? ":g,e:" Lp.) S) 2J

( OEhcr Charges ) "

?
)"

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 (i ,

T ) jl Ail )'
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 1' vZ "" i

' " J IDeposit Interest Refund $0.00 ) ,= j J
Current Charges $112.80 'I): - -

_Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $112.80
ph 4t 4, ilk t' ~ t ·+"~—·-'—~ If 4 'm— W —4·«· · ·tm

Please return thisportionvvithpayment e -
W %

,,)jj i'"()l')jgk,
Ciav County Utility Authority Bill Date 10/07/21

1/' ,1)/ \" ·,
6,2

")' "
.

) )) 3176 CAd jennings Road Current Charges $112.80
"1)µ jf' )

,(
j!" Middleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/28/21

'U')) A, 'j'jCOY" "

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $112.80

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Customer #:00233750

,
Route #:MC05530373

1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

4Tt g F " = ' " ' '
· @

AYC1006B 30373 I MB 0.485
7000030671 00.0074.030730373/1 ¶Em¢q!d"4|h44MUHlhp|m49[dHEhite4h|d
[hh'dd4UmMMdhihµ4dfh"hhtl[Uh0qmh¶tl[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
EAGLE LANDINGLIMITEDPARTNERSHIP ·% 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

'""N ClO GMS-SF,LLC
,

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
" 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00?33750 5 HC055303?3 0000011280 DQD00(10 102&2021 0 0





[1/2

,-,j;j-N ""'1'jjj, jj 1'76 cjkl Jennin#s Road, i'isndd|et)uV",Pioiida32.068
,"' J"

r
"", ":., Please v'is'k us oh the vveb at vvv/mc}ayutE!Etyoi"g

'"J"
,
Jjj ,.,,:,

,,,,
j Flours: 7Vi<unciay

-
Fi'idaV, 8anz-5ph'z Pbcme: 904-272-5999

'"?p)ji
i; ,u,!)j T"'

11 -'I k· tkr § h-' 'r

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 10/07/2021 Customer #: 00502768

Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531542
1-%l%r t

—
h '1r—·-- - %lfk k—'k'4lh' —-——~ kt ·m- )+ L-4r 'k --'+

G 3 EffectiveOctober1, 2021,water, sewerand reuse base
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and tier 1 water, sewer and reuse consumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' chargeswill increase by 2.6%.Tier2, 3, and 4 water

consumptioncharges will increase by 25%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 EffectiveOctober1, 2021,SJRWMDCost Recovery
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Charge in the amountof $1.09will be charged to all
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 existingcustomersand will discontinueafter24 months.

AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00
Pleaserefer to the backof your bill or visit
w\A/w£layuti|ity.org/SjR\NMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn

,

7?T · ""
. " " more,

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $16.85by 10/28/2021to avoida $3.00 late fee.

" - - Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

82790894 .625 10/04/21 27 651 651 0 Your last paymentof $16.42was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $16.85 09/30/2021,
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.81 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.40 $0.00
, sv ,

ium·?|-%"%

)"J))))) I) )),,)j' ),1,, I) ))

( Other Charges ) ))' )'
, ,- ? 4 '), )(j)

')'"

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 ), j, jjj.g j t 4 "" " " 5""3

)CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00 )i' ) )) ,y)
h m- M:": " '

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ) I
Current Charges $16 85 I"))-———_"°"""
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $16.85

·
·Wr"-··'- -'k ·- —

Please return thisportionvvith payment #@ U

,j)"jj', CJiii'Y)',,
Clay County UJiity Authority ' Bill Date 10/07/21

j| I
/£,

")) \1 3176 Old jennings Hoad Current Charges $16.85
if))i>- S

i
" j'/l Middieburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/28/21

'"U'f
.

")Lj.;1}4yj'
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $16.85

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00502768
Route #:MC05531542

2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

i @ W " %
I ' k " E @

AYC1006B 30372 I MB 0.485
7000030669 00.0074,030630372/1 4E[HmhµdkNMdqh[qu{tffUhr§[µ¶mh[d
![HMi{[|µdm¶hNµdµµhlH¶'M4[hhtrµhU|

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD a* 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

"' . ClO GMS-SF,LLC R ' : MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
' 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISEFI. 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00502718 ¶ NC055315'42 000000IE,05 0000000 1,02&2021 D D





[2/2
,,,:jj¢ "'"""1,)j

..
3 176 Old Jeuniu-0s Rom!, Mi&flebiuyµFlorida 32068

I,)"
,

"'"::,'1 Please visit us t"m the vveb m Ivu'm.cjtzyiz.ti}itj'zo£'t:

'C) ii"' ,' '
A J Hours: Mouelav -- Prida.y, &un-5pm- Phone: 9C'i-272·-5999"""6i"i,'"

n );jijjj"" "

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 10/07/2021 Customer#: 00556739

Service Address: ,1294Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: KS05553657
cim==~====~=~'—'f4N + + 'f "'-'—"-==='n'==rm==m=m=~--——kf)kr—m———————-' r-h-'——%m===m==m==z=s=m

G & EffectiveOctober1, 2021,water, sewer and reuse base
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current charges and tier 1 water, sewer and reuse consumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage charges will increase by 2.6%.Tier 2, 3, and 4 water

consumptioncharges will increase by 25%.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $0,00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 EffectiveOctober1, 2021, SJRVVMD CostRecovery
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0,00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 Charge in the amountof $1.09will be charged to all
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 existingcustomersand will discontinueafter24 months.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00 Pleaserefer to the backof your bill or visit
www.clayutiiity.org/SjRWMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn

more.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $25.31 by 10/28/2021to avoida $3.00 late fee.

"3 - Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

69806737 .75 10/04/21 27 588 588 0 Your last paymentof $24.67was posted to your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31 09/30/2021,
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0,0 X 0.81 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.9000 Tier2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.40 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $25.31
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $25.31
f——-——th'-- G·r r till ~ -lp ~"'t--4—&'k'—·

·¥

Please return this portionwith payment " ' # q %

I'j'jj: i-")l':i S,,,, Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 10/07/21
')" i)"

'"'", ,,",,")),
'i 3170' i) 'kmings Road Current Charges $25.31

'i,,,4j'·.. ii ,yjj' Mlddlebtrg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 10/28/21Uj'"y 1L.u'n¢:'))'""
.'- - - -" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $25.31

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:00556739

,
Route #:KS05553657

1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:27

, - , , .,
g B @ " "" · i k " ' '.i @

*
AYC1006B 30372 1' MB 0.485
7000030670 00.0074.030630372/2 40mH[hMd[m4§fdHuqh[qdutMdHUh[|u{U'td

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Nb 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N. NOB HILLROAD < MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

W

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 '

CCUA-1170-4 01155E,73¶ 5 KS0555315? 00000D2531 0000000 1,0282021, 0 0





..,,.f
:'."·' ', ,,.

.

,).k:";"C'; Old, ,)'i·'u·µ¢uq toad, 'M.i,U<'t""";;.i]:'lm"i {"i. 3 '>'""!"
&J j:"j,·

.,-· \-i'"ti" zE'j etf>'1 g"S'C Y\'Cif 'u ,,mw,4 :A>nm':.;u.z}.i!'}

' t t!? %Ij i 1"j'-k Sr [V'k)g":\(aj' -
;':', :,Az;', f??t'?'·'"i|)m i"h<'me" 9U. V') ";g'jg

C

'"t; "· i\"' '

_"
CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGECOD DBAEAGLELANDING Bill Date: 10/07/2021 Customer#: 00589635

ServiceAddress: 988TynesBlvdReclaimedIrrigation Route#: MC05560746
', " ' ' ' ' ' ' ' "' " ' ' "

'""'
" t, ws S "' ' 8j' ",~,7, '»

' nUF ' '
"

s i-, '
. "- ' '

'
r , ·U'^?)UUUI)IQ)Iol)j)jUIUjjjUjIoj EffectiveOctober i, 2021, vvatet,sewerand reusebase

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current chaEge$and tier 1 vvater,sevuer and reuseconsumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' chargeswill increaseby 2.6%. Tier2, 3, and4 vvater

,, consumptionchargesNil increaseby 25%.
BaseCharges(Prepaid) 10/07/21to 11/04/21 $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0,00 EffectiveOctoberi, 2021, SJRVVMD Cost Recovery
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0,00 $0,00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Chargein the amountof $1.09vvifl be chargedto all
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 existing customersand vvifl discontinueafter 24 months.

AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $0.00 Please refer to the back of your bill or visit

"""_"'_""""_'
\A/w\ALdayuti|ity,ofg/SjR\NMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn

wAj'jj):)))::,j:'?izt$%')%w7ku'tzk.'z:.":t;""j"""-'j'L,"" ' T' I c-{ "=:::=_'
C '

·'
)

'
. " " ""' more,

Be1sejCharyas(Prepaid) $0.00
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0,(ju $0.00 Please pay $42.13by 10128/2621 to avoid a $3.01) late fee,

Make checkspayableto CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

8777'7245"' i"" 10/04/21 urugrus: ,

0 Your last paymentof $41.06 was postedto your account on
BaseCharges(Prepaid)

' $41.'13
09/30/2021.

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.81 $0.00
ProrationFactor:0.9000 Tier2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.40 $0,00

' l)ase sit JAin 1
c,,,

W,
,!:::::::Ageaie~" :,,,:) dLld .i3"

,_ _,CapacityFbcs(Prepaid) $0.00 .I"
,
)' "' "

"'
'" j' "" '"

DepositInterestRefund $0,00 gmU" "^Vs ' '
CurrentCharges $42.13 A:"""'

'~-.1- ll)flqddj
PreviousBalance $0.00
LateCharge(If Applicable) $0,00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $42.13

'
Pleasereturnthisportion mithpayment ')jj:)j):jj)jjIuj::s))jj77""TUoj""j]

.. .·' ""' '"}');1'
.

Clay u.)ul}ty Ljt'iii'¢yAuthority Bill Date 10/07/21
'. .g4-" ·"ji '.

".
,:1 e /\.3 Ok:l ,|€}nnirigs l:jq)a{:! CurrentCharges

.
$4j13

" ', 'j 'sLy ,A I'T'li(:l("iieiit)c,lt'g, FiQt"icja '3<"t')(j8 Current Charges Past DueAfter 10/2821
"'yj' U'",'"" LendA HelpingHand( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00
'

Total AmountDue $42,13

SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBAEAGLELANDING Customer#:00589635

"' Route#:MC05560746
988TynesBlvd Reclaimedlnigatlon

RouteGroup:26
l*%t'@iA "' ^µ7s " . '"' , "g a b' R qc ,'" : t 7 'r "'""' '" " s . - _WS:' 3"=Tm &, I) 4"· - ) ^T7 " ' A' a

' 'T :' T i S ""a" '" "" ' """': "'u '": ": "" ' '":"' ""i)?=>awjas?m~=:A·" a _.
".

-
' R?_ .GL , ' - · . . » .mC "

,
' ': -., %'7* " ', . ,,' . . ,

"
,

.G
.. . ,

X?,
. , .. A

'
,. : ,. -::1 .

AYC1006B 6929 1 AV 0.426
7000006984 00.0017.0237 6929/1 4§^[b'4!k44MM%iqm¢!u[dkUUUdtFBI§EUd
h'uHlµMti¶dµtµd&[qbryµu8!gGq[|"µu

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGECDD DBA EAGLELANDING mi 3176OLD JENNINGSROAD

'N 3989EAGLELANDINGPARKWAY 'W MIDDLEBURG,FL 3206&
' " ORANGE PARKFL 32065-2641 #ge

?

CCUA-11Z0-4 0056%35 4 NCU55EAJ?4G UOU1NJU'4C6300110U00 1iU2&20i21 0 0

k



[2/

·""' :'"""; :':1 !76 Uh!.Jtmui"::,¢ :'.Ug,kij, Mi'&tklmi"g',Fiiu'i& 3ZU6S,$

&,'ii
" Pk';.gset·".i'sh.uz: i3SE

i:h$i? '"'-"'!' "'e w'm"''q"yi\n!|.U·',(R]s

':,,
,
iQ=i,' ,'.i

:t I'.zpm
?k, 1Yhiy?\izy '· }"j iil.<iy, tl:u.ii··' 5 Im:< ¢"hou.,.,,){} A17'.L-::: ;; ::$:'.

" ' P u "t \\. "

"

'
CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGECDD Bill Date: 10/07/2021 Customer#: 00589118

ServiceAd¢kess: 932 Tynes Blvd REl¢laim?d Irrigation Route#: MC05560744

EffectiveOctober1, 2021,water, sevverand reusebase

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Currant chargesand tier 1 water, sewerand reuseconsumption
!yupber Size Date Billed Raadlnq Reading Usacp

, chargesvvill increaseby 2.6%. Tier2, 3, and4 vvater
consumptionchargesvvillincreaseby 25%.

BaseCharges(Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $0.00
Consumpt.ionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 EffectiveOctober i, 2021, SJR\1VMDCostRecovery
ProrationFactor:0,0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0,00 . .Tior3 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 Chargem the amountof $1.09 mil be chargedto aU

Tkr4 0.0 x 0,00 $0.00 existing customersand vuill discontinueafter 24 mMhs.
AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $0.00 Please refer to the back of your bill or visit

e't7"?",".: ,"'
,

' '"" 'm"

'"
" '""""'""""'"'"""""I ')'""'"""""'""" j

\A/ww£]ayuti|ity,org/SjRWMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn
'O-Z:" ·;g.', :u .':¢'1:2";', ."'.'«:·". .· '» a-, ' ' " : '-,«.. ""'t ."? -:ZZ' i ' ' ' t:""" '·"'"'""K'·^'g3-\G",">"i'-'%"-w'·'7'm·':j'·w·"*"·":bx' '.' ""··' "y'"·.' t'* :':'Z':"."'"j;

'"".""' ·w""-'-"u"-""'"7"\'·'"-"·--'".".·
·'.:"7=.,'..r.·:i'.::..::?:.:.'.:.:.::m

---..

'-'
more.

BaseChaiges(Prepaid) $0,00
Consump|ionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 Please pay $185.03by 10/28/2021to avoida $3.00 late

j))IIU]))o)o)jnjogglogIUIu fee. Make checkspayableto CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

Mater Meter Read Days Pravious Current
"

Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

72979832
' 1! !0!04/i! 27 1292 1354 62 Your last paymentof$145,16 was postedto your account on

BaseCharges(Prepaid) $134.81 09/30/2021,
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 62.0 X 0.81 $50.22
ProraUon Factor:0.9000 Tier2 0,0 X 1.59 $0.00

Tier 3 0,0 X 2.40 $0.00

]us¶ S"jtJiAf
(""URiferChayAes ) sj,gu;".LB

SJRWMDCost RecoveryCharge $0.00 m ^
.

CapacityEees(Prepaid) $0.00 |:
·-""'" "'

=DapositInterestRefund $0.00 ,,O ',
:G " '";.:' ,;;: ")

' 7<:/. F·' d' I ,CurrentCharges $185.03 15":""' t ·" " gt
PreviousB@|anci3

.
$0.00 " tA rzm jf

LateCharge(IfApplicable) $0.00

" TOTAL1\MOUNT DUE $185.03

mµ¥==g========m== . , ., , ' ' " · - msa

PleasereturnthispoRionwith payment ")')A ') 'j)%" '1Jj 3it
:U) ji))i)i'":jj) :') )

. ,·: {':ij?',"'
"' ' " '"}'

. Clay (:,:i.}unlyUt!!if.yA{Ahi..}jiiy Bill Date 10/07/21
' ·¥.'-

,

' 31 'in Old ,ki'min(js l"tciad CurrentCharges $185.03
'"',

..
Aim, ,,,,f,i"

'

f\'li(l(jit,:|.s[.tif.-j, F'k:Mdiii :3 (X38 Current Charges Past DueAfter 10/28/21
'"""!

.. ·" '"""" LendA HelpingHand( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
TotalAmountDue $185.03

SOUTHVILLAGECDD Customw#:00589118

Flouto #:MC05560744
932TynesBlvd ReclaimedIrrigation

" RouteGroup:26
" '""? ' " ' '%7 : , ' ' ' " ' " ' " " ' " '" ' ' ' " ' Y ' "' 'XnN7 st' ' ' ' ' Z' " M/"-' " t '" ' ' ' *' " ../ "' ' " '/' ' -S ' " m " ' ' N?a"jy" " ""N^^" ·

, j 3 D " ? % · .
'

' .'. "' ' " ' L' ' "@

'.. , .

AYC100 6B 6927 i AV 0.426
7000006982 00,0017.0235 6927/2 44RE%|wfdhm0dN[Mm4§!d9fd¥??uu{B¶d

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD #-2 & 3176OLDJENNINGSROAD
DBA: EAGLE LANDING ' < MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068
3989EAGLE LANDINGPKWY m;
ORANGEPARK EL 32065-2641

CCUA-1170-4 0050¶1JB i2 NC055417U4 001J00LD503 UD000(JIJ MJE02U21, 0 (I



[1/

·" """ \ :" ' /u C"M iAmiNi":"$ t'kmd, k'(;d{g"?!m"g,1'M't& '}?(1(R')
" "' "' C '!' t>!e?s§A:'vh:h. usg cm tlzc k,'j1 at. ,+ mA,s g u.i.iig:v,i;kg
· ,it$

' J" T' ¢<'ss'umM.cmsby '-
'[':q'j€tay", id:uz'·yilmi i'hcme: g(?'i···?:':'. ':'y)')

"""f'.·,"i'::,','.·-¢""

"
CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGECOD Bill Date: 10/07/2021 cmomer #: 00589114

ServiceAddress: 932Tynes Blvd Route#: MCl)5560742

|jU)))))U)U))))))U|¢Uj)UI))UO7UAN EffectiveOctober1, 2021, water, sewerand reusebase

Meter Meter Read Days previous Current Current chargesandtier 1 water,sewerand reuseconsumption
Number Size Date Billed Reading_Reading Usago chargesvvili iricreme by 2.6%. Tier2, 3, and4 water.
8883538'1 1 10/04/21 27 7 7 0 consumptionchargesvvill increaseby 25%.
BaseCharges(Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $27,92
ConsumptlonCharges Tier1 0.0 X 2.01 $0.00 EffectiveOctober i, 2021, SJRVVKI)Co$t Recovery
ProrationFactor:0.9000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tkir3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 Chargein the amountof $1.09 mil be chargedto all
Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0,00 existingcustomersand vvil! discontinueafter 24 months.

AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $1.12 Please refer to the back of your bill or visit

r "" '

'-''
w\Mw¥dayLjti|ity.org/SjRWMDCostRecoveryChargeto learn

s';j'"C35<'· q' " '- '»<->->,-^.- ·y.'7 ·m->>~,..g·q/' " I ? ? X.:i "
.i-.7<^y& , · 7 -y,-7 Ac.-?,>,,r',><7>--'"·7"··©7'>,·p?zGs<':w·,b- --·Z,>"2.MM

more,-m · U -In 'c" 'p y ^ ' ' " ' ' -. ·-'
&,9 a· " " " '" '. }s,:j' ,

'"T
, 't7~ b '

,
" \' "'

' "'m '" ' "=&i.«<qa,;u&«=:.«Na,¢K&Z&'G&cm%ta'«'m"iR".*,a¢N?="*"~%"&&,G"&jt«+.@?&i&&'i?iiKt"Rc4'

BaseCharges(Prepaid) $63.17

,

fonsumption Charges 0: X 4:8 $0.00 Please pay$93,3Uby 10/28/2021to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

j))I)U))I)U))U)iUjjoIj)j))goIUMake checkspayableto CLAYCOUNTY UTILITY

Meter " Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number SIze Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Yourlastpaymentof $89,87 was posted to your account on
BaseCharges(Prepaid) $0.0C1 09/30/2021,
ConsumptionChargas Tiar1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X CLOD $0.00

Tler3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ,
ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4 Reportsare avaitable
at our offke and online at:

6
wMM£|ayutiiity.org/e¢r/OPG.pdf

(
,___

Othey_Charges )
.·'" "

" [t
' J"

SJRWMDCost RecoveryCharge "" " 51.09
,

7 I'l -:" /Cfii m

CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00 ,

' jasc? " Q
DepositInterestRefund $0.00 & ' ":> c'O ,1 ,;:,='"N

CurrentCharges $93.30
174I

,
i,-.)' " -·

...:>. '-·-6 .PreviousBalance $0.00

I7 i '"L. " 'i
LateCharge(If Applicable) $0.00 "/>"::}'

j
[

,

,,/ i>'
, n.~_., R

total fXMOUNT due $93.30 X 1Lt(quA i

Pleasereturnthisportion with payment Lljjjj'j I i) (/ )']

G i' '( 'f?j ";i ' '

.
'.·""" """t"" Cl(iEyCotmtyt.jtlliW Ai.$t:hcjl'ii:y Bill Date 10/07/21

C

'
.

. =' '
"

.:.$ f It'z i')lc,1 &i|nningl; iiu,,m CurrentCharges $93,30
'")",- ,J'Umd ,j:':' ^']1cG{'!|('31:3i.!t"¢3, F"l[:)ridE:F ,:h?\ju?$ Current Qarges Past DueAfter 10/28/21

"{g .y " ' LendA HelpingHand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
TotalAmountDue $93.30

SOUTHVILLAGECOD Customer#:00589114

Route#:MC05560742
932TynesBlvd

RouteGroup:26
GC", "/ 'Y% g.' :'"· · m '»v:'.y ' > ' '" L n k u , ,,

» % ' % 'YJ"'"; ' "'"a ""'" "'v' '^ ·, '"gu ""'";y^""&.' "' >' "" '—:" ' $"'V"V7 "' "" %" $' "' N'" ' '- uw=va;''-· y· "'"¥s'? qs" iui' ' Yi¥7"' 'z·'"'"i ;;',
4.:< .y ," , . , "

'

X
' "

,
'

. .
' "

.- . ·&2 '
. . .. . - _. ._.,... . , ·

.
LYl»yl'

AYC1006B 6927 1 AV 0.426
7000006981 00.0011.0235 6927/1 0Mµqhµ!!kMQdNhlqduut§BdEEMsU'tb[gk
'f(¢!tit$#[9f'{t|'Bie[{¢®'ufE¶t"IlEEi¢'t'||uf'['¢[¢f|¢ili80€j#Af

claycountyutilityauthority
SOUTH VILLAGECDD a 4 3176OLDJENNINGSROAD

'i, ', DBA:EAGLELANDING ^ MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068

4 3989EAGLELANDINGPKWY "

ORANGEPARKFL, 32065-2641 "' "
CCUA-11?0-4 Ulj58¶ij4 E3 HCU55ljj?42 01J(J000¶33U 00U(J000 I0i2&2C12it lj D

't



','
...

'.'S;,
,.

·j; '""j? ntd j'a'uU"jj's Itmd, i4-"|"i(t.{tlc,"l-}c'?E'$:", i"toti&' :Y?(f('is'3
·"' " ii. '

}"ka.cii' vIM.m (a} ihe \X/{,.!7
m \', k.,'WoAU. zizilitv,uu,'t

'iy,,,j,,.,, :."" " 'i'Mu's:M&$Am'..' j'??'ieA}', 8"'?") f::'}nk :Phsme:. 904 ;:';",'j yjg'g

CustomE)r Name: SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBAEAGLELANDING Bill Date: 10/07/2021 Customer#: 00589665

ServiceAddress: 1003OaklandHills ReclaimedIrrigation Rauta#: MC05532254
. . . . . ' ' " "" '.'.

))I)))U)))o))oUijijjUjj))gIo]oj) E¶ectiveOctober1,2021,water,sevverand reusebase

Meter Meter Read Daµ Previous Current Currcjnt chargesand tier 1 water, sewerand reuseconsumption
Number ,,Sm^ate_

Billed fleadirig Reading UsaqfL chargesNil increaseby 2.6%. Tier2, 3, and 4 water

.-——— - I r consumptionchargesvvill increaseby 25%.
BaseCharges(Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $0.00
ConsumptionChargEls Tier1 0.0 X d,qd $0.00 EffectiveOctober1, 2021, SJRVVMDCost Recovery
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tkr2 CLO X 0.00 $O.Cl0

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $cl00 Chargein the amountof $1.09 vinll be chargedto all
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 existingcustomersand NM discontinue after24 months.

AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $0.00 Please refer to the back ofyour bill or visit
r~©—=—w:y«-

. —=m===~'-"rTTTTTTTT7TT:':'"'t"i"'""'""""27't"""""'U""7
! vvw\A/Aky(ltllity,org/SjRWMDCDstRecoveryChargeto learn

'"""")::'"":)"":'":"::""t':::jt'"""'"::i',":..'..:...,....:."'""' 'i.'j;j-- t ,^=,,2,
' '"" '

',"-':,'i."j')'"))j)j'jjIj))':)j))":))'1")!j,':j:!2'*
more,

BaseCharges(Prepaid) $0.00
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

, Please pay $144.00by 10/28/2021to avoid a $3.00 late
fee. Make checkspayableto CLAYCOUNTY UTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
6764362(i .75 10/04/21 27 686 751 65 Your last paymentof $146.41 was posted to your accountonf

BaseChargos(Prepaid) $25.31 09/30/2021,
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 19.8 X 0.81 $16.04
ProrationFactor:0.9000 Tier2 7.2 X 1.59 $11.45

S^-" '\ ' i
Tier3 38.0 X 2.40 $91 20 'T)

USt" S 7
,I

j'61
in

' ""

_...... ""u mIl14,ol"'
SJRWMDCost FtecovcryCharge $0,00
CapacityEees (Prepaid) $0.00 Ui' "

" j'f""DepositfnierestRefund $0.00

i I"
b

cl """"""y"" "' '"7 "'
" I ·' . "G" ' /' JJ'

CurrentCharges $144.00 ,iy:' ;" le""
1 lo [Y d(PreviousBalance $0,00 " t... .,+- ' '

LateCharge(If Apjjlicabk) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $144.00
{

r--==-~m=:y—~==;~%'====%=N=$m=m===;m=======s=====m====mm." " " " ' '

'
Pleasereturnthisponion with payment JJJJOU )" : ) "Tj f )

', c, '1.Y.:ii,;',
.

"·"' '"'A ' "i {')1':'tj' z.A>uni:y UtilityAuth(]n't\,§ Bill Date 10/07/21

,

,,'
, &m- '. :, :3 i /(3 Old Jet1i'iings"xF'3(:}iijd ' CurrantCharges $144.00

", qZk ,: ,","
'

Miid&'i')u'"f7, |'k)|'i{'|&'7't)ti8 Current Charges Past Due After 10/28/21
'""";.·7::j.,k:{""

LendA HelpingHand( If Applicable) $0.00

,
Previous Balance $U.00

i TotalAmountDue $144.00

SOUTHV1LI,,AGECDD DEJA EAGLELANDING Customer#:00589665
' Route#:MC05532254

1003OaklandHillsReclaimedIrrigation
': RouteGroup:27

i51.7
f @y?-

,'.

-
Gy ';= · '

4 a 0 " "'"" '" ' " ' '" ¥ 6 " ' i ' # · A
u ?.

AYC1006B 6928 1 AV 0.426
7000006983 00.001,7.02366928/1 e¢hHmhµd|444[idfM[Mmf0]pt'[lrh4H¶g'N
MuuhqMddUqddmdMµqpit'Eh[f!Kxh![hi

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGECDD DBAEAGLELANDING ·e%% 3176OLDJENNINGSROAD

" 3989EAGLELANDINGPKWY ": Z MIDDLEBURG,PL 32068
' ORANGE PARKFI. 32065-2641 . '"

i
,

CCUA-117,0-4 005D%bS u l'iC0553?254 0U000b'lU0tj 01J0(J00U t0i202026 Cl (I

3



, ,,·.
":"i?i"c',[ '3 1)'¢', c'Nd ie8?{nr'Et';'i IZ<r?<{, M]Q!({Mb?k'|t,i"i$">f'i[h§ ;Pt")h'8

. .N ' '". i'm 'vU izs cm. i:!'tc: v'cb :.i.t' wwYMhyiiu!i'i'y:i:?.?:i3

' 4@ '
a

' 'Hum's: ii'i'¢"}M"ikZS:" l""rjU', Ban' 'iyiii [>hs)qu':9{y[ '""tp ":gspq

CustomerName: SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBAEAGLELANDING Bill Dato: 10/07/2021 Customer#: 00589637

ServiceAddress: 953TynasBlvdReclaimedIrrigation Route#: MC05532929

. . ===/*
EffectiveOctober i, 2021, water, sevverand reuse base

Meter Metat Read Days Previous Current Current chargesand tier 1 water,sevverand reuseconsurnµtion
Number

,,
size Date Billed Reading Fleading_gS"g!L chargesNil increaseby 2.6%, Tier2, 3, and 4 vvater

,, amsumptkin charges\iviti increaseby 25%.
BaseCha'rges(Prepaid) 10/07/21 to 11/04/21 $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 EffectiveOctober i, 2021, SJRVVMI)CostRecovery
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X Cl.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Charge in the amountof $1.09 UVli| be chargedto ail
Tier4 0.0 X 0.go $0.00 existingcustomersand will dkcontinue after 24 memths,

AltemativcWat(3r SupplySurcharge $0.00 Pleaserefer to the back of your bill or visit

h-==-—=)
, , "T5%... .. ,.-Y ,,. .-

' ..:t7TTrT="' :::'""-" :"" '."""""""""==O
".¢|ayuti|ity,org/SjRWMOCostRecoveWChargeto learn

":"" ", '.','
:"'"'""::'"j "':c

· " .

_
' \>' ·.·A " ,?fI ,Yi, ,,, ...

!1' ,.,,}Z '"'r , \ ' "
,,,,,,,,,,,,.,,^.,,,..a,,,,. rn0re,

BaseCha'ige$(Prepaid) $0.00
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $26.93 by 10/2812021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Make checkspayableto CLAYCOUNTY U11LITY

Meter
'

Meter Read Days Previous Current Currant AUTHORITY,
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
ii"nh619 ,75 10/04/21 zt" 64 65 2 Your last paymentof $16,00 was postedto your account on
CaseCharges(Prepaid) S25,3i

09/30/2021,
ConsumptionCharges Tier 1 2.0 X 0.81 $1.62
ProrationFactor:0.9(100 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.59 $0.00 '" A ^ "\ ,+

_Tier3 0.0 X 2.40 $0,00 I C 5" C'
'

.j-·
I'" .nast? jj , k9 . c'm

(

" "
NJLu 'i :S'

SJRW$/1DCost RecoyeryCharge $0.00
,,/ I'l' ,'

"

-N

capac!ty Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ,^.<:Y ·-····--' ' "'""" ':' ;;>
Depositiny'est Refund $0.00 m-"'"",...0) °L""

r'
" " )" :

CurrentCharges $26.93 6 L"'" ""'""'"""'kj,
i' Qd (

Pmious Balance $0.00 "

LateCharga(If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $26.93

·'
' ' "" "' '

FVeasereturnYhisportionwithpayment )orj'"']))/r,))jj7j','i '!'C'i,:'lg'i'€ji'j)i')"^)"G)j")"3^3'?j'i*mc):1ia3jU')

.

..·,
:S"., {'!!.!'{'L'i'::'-'

{)k{y (::{j{.mtyUtilityA[A.h{:)rity Elill Date 10/07/21
"' "" ', &.$-

, ,

:Z '! ?"€s(M J{:ii'"|tilug$l f'hmd CurrentCharges $26.93
"' '"i 'S1,:w " "' " ?yilddl€2t:}ij?'c:l, F")n('kZ32068 Current Charges Past Due After 10/28/21

'Z·'ti "i:: ',i\',!'y- ""

LendA HelpingHand( If Applicable) $0.00
'

Previou3 Balance $0.00
TotalAmountDue $26.93

SOUTHVILLAGECDC) I)BA EAGLELANDING Customer#:00589637

Route#:MC05532929
953Tynes BlvdReclaimedIrrigation

RouteGroup:27
t jm : '" ^"""

,

" """'
' P, I! ^ " O)U)U)UIOOUIN "

..
' " 7 A k S Y ' @

, ,
'

·- ¥·

AYC1006B 6931 1 AV 0.426
7000006986 00.0017.0239 6931/1 4km%µumlh[m%iqmgM§{}}gqaq¶uyt¥2yt
Bqq0M44'qNN[fµ[yyMdtglgu'¥ahqa|nhkM

c 'iCLAY 'OUNTYUTILI 'Y AUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGECDD DBAEAGLELANDING @7^ 3176OLD JENNINGS ROAD

"'W 3989EAGLELANDINGPKWY u¥ MJDDLEBURG, FI. 32068

.
' ORANGE PARKFL 32065-2641 <

CCUA-1170-4 0058%3? 4 NC05532¶E¶ UUU(JOU2k¶30000110U 1,(12&2U2J 0 [J



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Sep-21

5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFall $ 1,418.00
5929377 3935-2Eagle Landing/Stlights $ 92.00
6474431 4045-2EagleCrossingDr $ 55.00
9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 33.65
9082354 875 TBIrrigation $ 311.04
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 30.41
9117339 749 TB CameraStation $ 30.41
9117340 3853 PinesDrCameraStation $ 26.50

$ 1,997.01
Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,565.00
001.320.57200.46600 $ 432.01

$ 1,997.01

i



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Sep-21

5875489 3935-lEagle Landing/WaterFall $ 1,418.00
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/Stlights $ 92.00
6474431 4045-2Eagle CrossingDr $ 55.00
9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 33.65

'

9082354 875 TBlrrigation $ 311.04
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 30.41
9117339 749 TB CameraStation $ 30.41
9117340 3853 PinesDrCamera Station $ 26.50

$ 1,997.01
Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,565.00
001.320.57200.46600 $ 432.01

$ 1,997.01



YYNN

" MemberName EAGLE LANDINGLfMITED

"
ClayElectric Cooperative, Inc, ""' "°"""""""°'"""°" "^"'""Toll Free:(800)-224-4917 Account # 6474431

A TouchsmeEnergy"CcmperatlveKt>c TrusteeDistrict: 06
Statement Date: 10/07/2021
Current Bill DueDate: 10/28/2021

Previous Balance $57.00
October is National Co-op Month. You are a Payment Received 09/23/21 -$57.00
consumer-member of ClayElectric, one of the Current Charges Due 10/28/21 $55.00
largest electric co-ops in the nation. We are
not-for-proh' and righ' herein yoyrcommunity. 0

'

with employees whoare yourneighbors.

ServiceAddress:# 2 - 4045 EAGLE CROSSING DR IRRIG AND LIGHTS

^E,NERAL.SERV|CE-NONDEMAND 152043187 09/06/21 10/06/21 7234 I 74SQ.
-

1
.

249

kWh MonthlyU'eN W Rk'nthlyHighO NbnthlYLow0 Temp
Access Charge 23.OO;

270 - Qms"' ® EnergyCharge 249 kWh @ 0.0813 $20.24.

"° 75 Power Cost Adjustment 249 kWh @ 0.0164 $4.08.
"° FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.21 '

'" " Florida State Sales Tax $3.37'
160

45 Clay County Sales Tax $0.73

'" ClayGo PublicSerUtility Tax $1.66

" '° OpgqtlonRound Um,,,,.,.,.__,.. _ -___m1BD

'5 (TotalCurrentCharges.for.th,is.Location $55;QO,r
3C)

0 0
Oct Ngv m Jqr Feb Mar Apr M® Jun jWI Aug Sop Oct

2020 PleasevisitMyClayElectricfor detailedusagehistory 2021
W, L' (,'.. ' "" ' i k ""'mb

This Month Last Month =tMY::',h Avg DailyHigh
,,,, F- .3 : yt

E Z b}

@H@h@f@ ),i """"' tj
Akeep

Billings not paid In full will Incura late charge cvf$6.00or 5% ofWe delinquentamount(whichever is greater) that will beadded to youraccount,

V SEND

"
ildyE|ectri¢C00peratjve,lnc,

""' ~Curre!!t,chanesDue 10 28/21 _$55.00j

A TouchsmcEnergy' Cooperativem %iaA"mou,ntpue

__" $5500,/

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in US. funds and drawnon a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Check or credlt/debltcardat CIayEkctric.comor downloadthe mobile

a="gm |||||||||||||i||||||||||

.." " " CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 5

6244 1 MB 0.485 5 6244
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP C-28
5385 N NOB HILL RD
sunrise el 33351-4761

NrµNllhhl|IIIrqIIm||hTIl'|'||l|l||||Ih|I|I W
0I|Il'l'III'f'l|l'||l'|llIlII'|'l|Il|IlIIll|E|l|IIl|l|ll|llllIIl'

0b'l74431, 0000055004



" CONTACT US

"
ClqEk!n'cCooperative, Inc, :'e:;'i|:::,::,:::!:

1R Maihng: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative K= Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problemis notwithinyour electrical system.

> If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report I I r'it by calling 888-434-9844 MjCayE ed lC
P" Alwaysstayaway from downedpower lines.

I , ·7
, ·"-""" .,

,
%zn.~-? '""

U,
""'

.

:';" '. si'):ijj') ' """""'"i'":i!"
'

';% "
.-:u

i
.' Aua?*?z®-'p

, ,
,-"1

#~ i '
.,

"-.""'" ' "' '-> a

Ua " ' '
, =- " ,6

.Mg .»k*,%Z:'":-j
. ,

.E-m . i":"
U'# '@"#'))" " '""""" " 4 ~< j"' r?}::kk,# * .·. -· ··.'. .,tr' · &:f , ..

.,,--z'9Fa '"mwy"" is
.

' eµ

^, "

,
'---'U' ·'"" "

a
' %?"3" i ' q Z "-K . G

1'ytm>' """ : " = 'k7«i:y.' '" "
::,,·'!"Z7,".:,;,': "%a

. Eh%s.^ · +&p -g 4, a.*:4 : ' 4"")2;'
.

_ .

'
" Is an electricvehiclerightior you?

'

i "".
, - 3· Whatshoufd you knowbeforeyou buy?

· .=" *d -'· Get the factsat"
,

Zs

.,=, g ,
,"kg "di?_pg@ ClayElectric.com/EV

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed costs that comedirectlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the costof the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an access charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power costAdjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of powerpurchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely causedby changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
OperationRoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCsservice area for the purposeof improving the quality of life of our members and theircommunities.

('El"
t

L""' ".""'X, "" ,
4fS""""

" "' " e'"&S "i "t\
vj Au 0 Pay i )'"

. ) By Phone 0
^ u Online " ,'

' 7 '-" PayStations i: "" S, Mail

%~
,,ap

Free recurring """<,s'"
Free with Free with '%%~~w7 $1,50service - Mail checkor

paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee** cash payments moneyorderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844) 936-2704, ClayElectric,com, for a list of authorized P,0. Box 308
ClayElectric.com, paystations. KeystoneHeights,

FL 32656



YYNN

* 8A&mhF3Tmti12 s:oun'i uilla'qe enMM,um"*

"
ClayElectricCoopeia6ve,lnc, ==='7"""'" ,,,,,,,,,, '"""'"""":':::':,!::','

A&bmeEmkCcxjpuatlwjS& mhs&r##TJisMei: 1](1

,,,

,
.

' T -' " - ·
Statement Date: 10/13/2021

% ' , .
Current BillDue Date: 11/03/2021

' " PreviousBafanco $40.10
Octoberis NationalC+op Month.You are a

. PaymentRmved 10/01/21 -$40.10
consumr-memberd ClayElectric,oneof the '

' Current Cha%e$Due 11/03/21 $33.65
largestelectricco-ops in the naUon. We are
not-W-prMtand righthere in yourcommunity,
with employeeswho areyour neighbors.

$GM¢SMd¥eafsb:9&3 TY1YE3ESL¥E3 RWTRC)OM

pt '. "" " ' ' ' Li#" '
4

1":.%eneral
servIcE-NonWMaNQ..e iSA73G@LE.'9s¥i?/?1 -s 1gl/1?/? " m i. . 63L, i 1 i §9,-..j

kWh ' NMthtyWe® ® N'owthNkigh@ MowthtyLow@ Tem -
?.

AccbssCharge ' $23.00j
75

C~ ^""' '~ ® Enmy Ch&rgg 64 kWh @ 0.0813 $5.2Oj

go .mP w t
Pc'wh costAdjustment 64 kWh @ 0.0164 $1.OS:

#¥,,, ~,s==r" e flaGrossMc'dutsTax ' $0.75j
45 . ,,, ,,,, ,,,, go FloridaStateSaks Tax $2.09'

,,
ClayCounty,SaksTax

, L
$Q.45j

% -cky.c.Q.M_im?Lut!lld qx $1 11.3

,, " ,Tota1Current Charges form Location $33AS/
16

CM NW we R Feb Nr Apr Nsy Jun Jill AttQ Sop Qd

2020 Plm$@ \fi,,tt rcyadyFtm|it: Ra tktMimi Rsagg% ltiEgQry a)21 ""
a/

i jL
Thi9Month LastMo1 This MorNi Avg Daily High ase "tc

«
%""'

4LA ' "'
"'?3.f<-«'~ . '«~*=

·,..

#3.))'. 'AU ".)JO) <Ai' ji"
" " """;b.(m/

Akeep
Billingsnot pa|qin full Mil mcura latechatye of $6.00or5%of U19 ddinquont amount(whlchwer Ib grMM that wIllbe addodto your account.

V s:NDgm'"

4 = ('!,f,','yi',|"?|f7:c'(:u{:f,{ji:'ii'{[it'L',,lqcG ==:
Due11/03/21 "C:::"

A Tm,hstancEnergy'Coopera'ivc /3tz4 '.TotalAmountDue,.,_
. ., .. .. .

$S3§S.:
PO Box 30S
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Chwksmust be in U.S.funds and drawnon a U.S. bank.

PAYYOURBILL 24/7
ONLINE:Checkor crsdlVdebit cardat ClayEkictric,comor downloadtm mobllo

""
_"=

|i||||||||||l||||||||||

=',E ? HSC',YEK,. .'· %

_"" : ' CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 g

3ckjth VIXibNGE cQbSMUTY DEmdjpbtm d keystoneHEIGHTS,fl 32656-0308
3989 LANDING PKWY ' 'orange park el 32065-0000

llh4nFlI|I|I|hhI|IlllHhh4I|||hTIl'l'|h|[l|||l|l|lll W
hI|Ih|E4qh'qn|4hIj|4|lldm4m|I'h'IlFhh|vIIUjl

(1¶12bbbU 001JD033b57



YYNN

m©mtm' Namn S¢jU?H¥1U-AGE C(?MW!UNITT

"
ChyEIectnbC00pela|ive,[c "'""°'"""""W'""·'°" lµE¥m;pMEmHh3§

,
, TollFm« (800)-224'4917 Acmtmt # S) 167341)

a TmdumeEhmcmmmnl%,C' TruMiimoimm: (i',
StatementDat« 1011312021

dsilNg" "

,
CumntBill Due Date: 11,KW2021

PreviousBalance $31.50
Octoberis NationalCo-opMonth,You are a ' " PaymentReceived10/01/21 -$31.50
consumer-memberoif Clay Electric, oneof the Current Charges Due 11/0&/21 $26.50
largestelecthcco-ops in the natbn, We are
not-fol-praRtand right here in yourcommunity,
Wth employeeswho are yowneighbors.

Su
, .

.,

!i¢r:?·Adi'4r(±''ir '"'$53roy l f¶nw$rh "amera¶5tam¢)n
, W , ' 'S

,;» ., ' q

i geneEiaLSERVICE-NONDEMAND LLm666ajm1*1, Iw12/2L1_.,9,._.L_^-^ 1
" 0' ' "' "/

This Month Last Motm This MoMh Avg DaiWHigh
LastYear Access Gtwge ' $23.QQi

r
"

"

i FLAGrossRmiptsTax $0.59
1

Fbrlda stme SalesTax $1.64jt . 0 0 :,,,,M,,,,,,,w

, m,,
e

CaycopubjicSerutility« $0 92|
Total CummCha!Le$ for this t.omim $2&50,

j"hse SU' Ala/j1"

"96so -"=_" t,-zK'i
" /a(q.d/

Akeep
Hllirigsnot paid in full wIll incur a fatecharged$5.o0or 5% of the ddinquaM amount(whlohmris gmEei)that vdll bg addedto youraccount.

V SEND

"
;ft?;ft7{)¢|licC00perdtl've,l!c, |'it::'n:C'::,:s'Du.11/@21

'" " ,,"=
Abu¢hmneEn¢rgy'Cbq?e¢a=¥gz(

1,TotalAmountDue
.. ., ,

.$2$5Q-'

,
PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 3265&0308 Checksmustbe in US.fundsand drawnon a US.bank.

PAYYOURBELL24/7
ONLFNE: Checkor credlt/deblt card at ClayElectric,comor downloadthe mobile

""
" ""je

|||l||||||||||||l||||

=|{ : i"'s"7,: &K· CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATNE
PO BOX308 g

south vu,lagw owmtomm d KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, fi. 32656-0308
3989 raglb landing pkwy m4llIIlµ4µIlrhlud|Il|TrI|'l'lh|ll|||j|lh|| S 'A
ORAN@ PARK EL, 32065-0000

hd|hld|qhuhMhll|4hjdl4|lhd|||'h'll'llh|dlll|

Q¶ll,7340 000002b5Cl2



YYNN

' M&mk/#1 Nwm s3t:'zj'rg7gq' j q'"f [µ:?Mn/jH¢%g'i"{

C' q i p r ' kc, Vl'lt us oridlmat ClayEkctrlcmm 1NivEu>p%m"sVPN'a
lay4 m Coo e a!|vej'h '°1'"""('®)-224-49" A=cunk it ,mmz-)

A ~~W$gy"CmqmaHve&* 'In$sF€E3 EbkgiuiGt: j)¢}

StatementDae: 10/13/2021
,N"'" "" " "" " ' "

' Current BillDueom: 11/03/2021
. ,,

Yie%
,

"

'
. _

PreviousBalance $36,19
October is NationalCo.opMonth,You are a PaymentRecdved1QK)1/21 -$36.19
consumer-memberof Clay Electtic,oneof the Curren Charges Due 11/08/21 $30.41
largestelectricco-opsin the nation,We are
riot4or-protitandrighthereinyourcommunlty. C) '
with employeeswho areyourneighbors.

Sws.Yic© Addjcms: 7@ TYNES KILV'B CAMERA$7A'I1ON
'F

L_BeneralSERVICE-NONDE~. 15473656g > 9?LL(/21 t 1Q'12/21 226 ' Z61 i 1

,
35 ?

. &

kWh MMhlyUsem % Nlonml%he NbMfdjjLnw0 Temp

®
|Acx»ssCharge "

3.00

35 · ""':

~.,

90 ! EnergyCharg",

T

35 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.85j
i Poww (JcNtAdjustmrit 35 kWh @ 0.0164 $0.57j

" · "%t~F" " FLA~ Rmipts ax $QLBB1
25 r

,,

®
|F|QddaState$ales!ax

$1.88:
xi

. ,,
ClayCounty,Salestax .

$0.41 i
15

, .,' ,,,

" NNcQ-EuMB^LUmr¥ s' o?{
iq

' " Total curmvt Charge8for thk Location Sy)A1f
6 . IS

0 I I . I E ' 0
Oct Nov On Jcn Nb Bret Apr May am jul N SW. Od

2020 pkwseYisitSSyClayEk:t:Erlc Tot detailed u?i#g$hIsEoiy 2021 1 '"
Thi8 Month Last Month This Month Avg Daify High

T'b cu,i7
LastVea, ase -5 '

A""" A""' i'"$"aj aUia "3'jf _-Zb' "T '·
'"!.. "g? ",. ["' ".ru i¶':«,:;;' :-

,
--

· . ,»4w % ' -' N-q ,1/ /' '--"/g.(«d/

Akeep
Billlngsnot paid In full will Incura fate chattyof$5.®or 5% uftheddlnqwntamount(whichevwis greater)that wiHbeaddedto yowamount.

V :7$y'-[
i tie

'

jjf 'i 'h9 1
(AccountNumb& '"" ""' ' ' " " " " ' 91i7aas',

.:y.:=" (:,,'a'yM'", COf |).i:'·{i!;, KC, FurrentCharges Duaii)"i3/81 '_ '."
.

' 'm4i i

A Touchnom Fmergy'~tat'vci$3x i Total Amount Due
, ,,,.,., . ,

$30A1}
PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checksmust be In U,S.fundsanddrawnon a U.S.bank.

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credit/debitGard at GlayEkc:trio.comor downloadthe mobile

""
- T_Y2

||||||||||||||||||||||

"="1 'i ,'?,
·. Dl$j VEK

m" 1_. "' ·- """" CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 g

=' "===,'S,'wm D KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308
' |Hl¶'h|l"llµUlµrq0E¶1MTlN'|qr|hh||n'llhh n'ORANGB PARK FI, 32065-0000

.

hdlhµMh'qnllµllullh4M||'h'lrilh|l[rll

0¶bb733¶ 0001JD3041,b



YYNN

h%mhctrP.lan:e :?"oQjnqb"tUA%'coMMmlm'

" ri y I n' C p t ' c Im ¥'|tuson|imdC|aEmtdmwm sam mas'j" i't:ii'a Eect c q0 eatlvj
y o"Fre«(800)-224-4917 A,,c,,,mi, 1$ Ks'¢'mqi

A TouchstoneErwd~rauveA-"' 1"Eik$tC@EBMrict: {n
StatemervtDate: 10/1&'2021

" " '" '

,
"®§g$~ " , Current Bill Due Date: 11/03/2021

, PrevbusBalance $36.32
Octoberis NabonalCo-opMonth.You are a - " PaymentReceived10/01/21 -$36.32consumer-memberufClay Electric, one of the

Current Charges Due 11/03/21 $30.41largestelectricco-ops in the nation. We are
mt%r·profitand right here in yourcommunity,
withemployeeswho are yourneighbors.

t3'm'Ne Mdrcm:m TYNES& E3LNHCAMERASTAHCN
H"

generalservice nonee,aand t 154?365cl_ 09/1ala U:QLtBRLL.2$0 ' 265

,__
.'

' 'M%
KWh MoMjywW % MowtMy%h@ Nbmhlytow& Temp

AccessCharge " " 3.00i
'°

' '
" ·-·' '" 'W m

I EnorgyCharge, 35 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.85j
3, . +-;* . " --""

,
E PowerCostAd,ustmant 35 kWh @ 0.0164 $0.57j

'0
. ' jFLA GrOss RecdptsiTax $0.88]

's
'

di) f FlohdaStateSalesTax $1.88

h . "' ' - «,
ClayCountySaks Tax

T
$0,41

1

16
k!laYS!zEuklM%mylajc

$1 02j
to '° {TotalCurrentchmesfor thisLocMion $3CL41 $

5 t ·16

0
i

,
, , I I J I P

Oct Nw Inc jen Nb Apr -ay M M m 6gp (M
2020 pm= visit %yCt&k/Ei{m.tr|u Cwt dshlMuaagshi$WtY 2q21 ' "
This Mohth LastMoMh This Manth Avg Daily High hast .t0/ at'jit'

La8tYear
,

"1j"' "A)' ))t))-[")):')') "°':";;;,
Akeep

Blllinµnot paid 1a full will incura late changp of$5.00or 6% of the ddlnqtmt amount(whlohwer18 greater)thatwilltj9 add® toyouraccount,

V s'nL
a,,et:

37 %µq'j(xm;MµItl't'glnc, l:::°e'n:C'h'a:g':'Due'i1/W/Zi
" " " "=j AT,tchsroric E~'Cocpmcivc 7ckr :,TotaiAmount Due

, ,. .,,, ,.. ,

',

.., ,.
$i0:41 I

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights, FL 32656.0308 Checksmustbe In US. funds and drawnon a US. bank.

PAYYOURBILL 24/7
ONUNE:Checkor crMit/debitcard at ClayElectrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

"""
|&~

||||||||||||||||||||||l|

="11;' '"·'·1¶,m CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 ' g

south vii1lagb cqmkrnity DkmkopmT d keystoneheights,fl 32656-0308
3989 FAGUE LANDLNG PKWY
ORAN@ PARK FL 32065-0000

jll|4lhlllI|lµ[l|%qIh¶||l||4T||'I'|hh|n|l|dl|| E
hdliqd|qhnhIIkµllmmhdl||'|l'lllhhlvllllj

I)¶b1,733b 000003046¶



YYNN

' Men3b%i'Mame scum VtLLAGFC.OWMtkNlW
ClayEl i p' i "sit us onlinoat CiayEiecthc.com E-YMELOFMENB':g$'t'

m Coopera vC, nc, Tc)||FYee:(m)-224-4917 Actmum $? :?[?a:i¶sq
A TmNmeEtwgtCmpmdve;Qy "rr{jm@@ NMcI: %

q;j "
"

"" " "' ' " '

~~
S"emen'Datet 10/13/2021
CurrentBiliDue Date: 11/03/2021

7

. PreviousBalance $360.29
OctoberiS NationalCo-opMonth.You are a PaymontReceived10/01/21 -$360.29
consumer-memberd ClayElectric,one of the CurrentCMwgesDue 11AW21 $311.04
largestelectricco-opsin the nation.We are
not-for-pMtand right here in yow community, "

withemployeeswho are your neighbors.

S?,Me:'@.Adq.Z[ 53: #7 T\CNE$ BLVD ¢P?RIGAT1ON

-
T GENERALSERVICE-NON%MMZ L 15@§§951 oga_?:!j 1g/12/21 ' 249jQ i 27465 1 _J ·?,549

KWh ' wMyUse N W MmhlyH%$ NMthlykw® Temp

Acmsschange ' ' 23.00
mo

I

' "" " i EmgyCharge 2,549kWh @ 0,0813 $20723
z«g 1

"
' '" " PowercostAdjustment Z549kWh @ 0.0164 $41.80,

"" C% " " FLAGrossRec%t$Tax $6.97j
"do op FloridaStateSalosTax $19.39j

'" Clay CountySal«Tax $4.19

'" " " CK¥cA¢LEµAlgs§!LW-UitLT% *g6|
= " TotalCwremCharges forMs Location $311.04j

m
¶5

'
Q

cC, "N& Ckso m Feb Apr 4 ak jul m 5% & °
2Q20 t'f'wt"¢·YizitP4yGlayEIectt'iG tcr dUatlsdw:zge hlmry 2021 Sc? "

s tThi8 MjrUh LastMonth This Month Avg Daily High aoce "
6>/"^

'"i'""" ""is:'-
':

':!:::.41')) "h "su;t·—
·

· .."' ",,"' .'-.' .,.' :'G¢- ""u'-:&i?s;; 6 (

» /0. /?.a /

Akeep
Billingsnot paid in full wIll Incura late cMtged $5.00or5% of the d6l|nquomamount(whlcheiverlsgrmter)that Mil be addedto youraccount.

\:;@?'i:'i'i]f}",lp,Ai,kif,'L:}){'i)E'iAtiy's!,

Inc, =c:=D,,,ijoa/2i
'

"

'='A TottchstcmcEnergy'Cvop:rarNe g& iTotalAmountDue
,., . , .,,, .. .. ,

$311.04,:

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, PL 32656·0308 Chscks mustbe In U,S. fundsand drawnon a U.S.bank

PAYYOURBILL 24/7
ONUNE:Chwkor credlt/debitcard at ClayElecttlc.comor downloadthe mobile

"""
r""_]a2

|||]||i|||||||||h||||

'=.,::" msc· .VER A , .

"""' C';":. . ' "" CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
POBOX308 9

south village ccmuNxTjr okvelofmentd KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,fl 32656-0308
3989 eagle landing pkwy lllrl||4Ml[|dllmhdl|||Trl|']'lhh||||l|IIjh @ORANGE PARK,EL 32065-0000

hdih|UiMh'qlIIlIhMMI4|[|l'l|ll'h4lthh|dlF[l

0¶062354 oooamow



YYNN
%

p' u ' Visit us online at ClayElectrlc.com ' .' di g,:!,-ClayEIec6ic Coopedive,k TollFree·(800)224 4917

A TnuchsroneEncEy'Cmpuratlveg' :' . ..- ' "a.. :-.1 : '"i
StatementDate: 10/13/2021

, ,

" '.
. Current Bill Due Date: 11/03/2021

" Total ' .- Previous Balance $949.00
October is National Co-op Month. You are a 'consumer-member of Clay Electric, one of the

,1"" Amount Due '-. Payment Received 09/23/21 -$1,231.00
',' ' '. '

.
· ' .'

. ' '},:,, Payment Received 10/01/21 -$949.00
largest electric co-ops in the nation. We are "i '

-
" '. i Balance Forward -$1,231.00

not-for-profit and right here in yourcommunjty7 -! $1 87 ,00 ;) Current ChargesDue 11/03/21 $1,418.00
with employees who are yourneighbors. :d, '

' i
'i "

.
Due Date: .'

'",, 11/03/2021 .'

' -'- c. ,; .,, .a,.
.,

." --, - - .·'..'.,.' ,
: .' !{k:.li%GFm ! zim' '".I !. :% Z,,j ·r. i¢"? . . .. . . . ,. . . ,.. . ,... . .. - , . . .

' ". .' » .'.·.']3 ""
-q-:,..,,,.5 UieaaM'R:?w$,.,,,,...,,,

,.',% .A±. .&Keaafng$':s.-'-" '"-""' '" u j 't "" '"" '"' " -""" ' ·?'
. . ,

"2 R"\?s"h¶dwe,Des'CrlRt!!?'" ' :., :·!'3Metmg9---"·-', iFr&iz' --,>' .T"g· .·- " " 'Reati%$ ,.':,":.n~t' ..-
:z MN1 Is! "NN'usag,!.zi

'.
GENERALSER\ACE-NONQEUAND ' ,1S21?1563, '" 09/13/21 - ,10/12,f21, ? ",547@

,.
.§722?

,
'"

, ..
1.

. ,,
", ,12,gf6,0_'." ;,i

kWh Morithlyljsei' i W MonthlyHigh ® MonthlyLow© Temp i'
·-'}": '!:,, "5:)":: '!':·zcurmtzseM¢e'mad :"'"". ' " "' i

; AccessCharge $23.00 !
16000 ,,

:.4

.
1$

'~-'""' '2{·'f! ,C^"""=" ~
C Energy Charge 12,460 kWh @ 0.0813 $1,013.00:i

12500 —"" i :

, t—"."') ,~^" "' "" '§'}— """ 75 : Power costAdjustment 12,460 kWh @ 0.0164 $204.34 i'

'0-
4:')')-'"),,'j")'-'.'."r1|",,-:""),) )'..'.':4)E",")i.))r!))il :))):

.

:
'° =::,=':',:: ::::::!

'SOD —..: i—;'-?—:,,)|—l :·;—:,,,lj'a ,.'—. 'i- ;—:.'"_' t-', u:"d'ir"2'z.r:Y,-"'r " q Clay CountySales Tax $19.08 I
·? l,..jj . '."

:

',-.
7.

'. .I ..· f j·z I -'-" 4'){ v'µs ',·zm '! Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $37.80 t
500p —" .': :' :;

. )1"' ?i '" ' """: ' "r' "7|?"e%, · Z' '° ' Operation Round Up $0 58
t

'5'K' -i. .);—; ,,)
,

'i).:—:/.:n '!-"' ': ".': .:':]! :
j|—:Es'ii'l"ji,|?$(»

1Ei tTotal CurrentChargesfor this Location $1,418.00
,i

0 i' ' i"' '"}1 ')'1 "j:"t I:, : ·';j"; i$'j" 'j"; jz'g p3i"j [.g(?g

_ ,Oct Nov Dog Jan Fob Mar Apr May Jun JJl Aug Sop da
, .. '

-Z
2020 :"1,).-m· 'C',': {";yt' !avl"'t',,;r.r: "cp,

. .' .i' .. As4z';jc '\igtGt"y 2021 :'" ,
si

, , ,
' :' ". ' :

eeee' ii±"' ii
Akeep

Billlngs riot paid in full wIll incura late chargeof $5.00 or 5% of thedelinquentamount(whichever Is gmtet)thatwIll beaddedto youraccount.

V SEND

g ' I
CAEcount Number"""""""""""""""""":""""SNSi

"
ClayEIectncCooperalwe,lnc, IBalance'on'va'd ---------—~_m'"·"1

A70uchsroricEnergy' Co¶)cm1vcNi> Current Charges,Due.1.1,/03/21

_
.$1,418.00

PO Box308 " Total Amount_0ue
_ _ "" _ _ _

_5187,00)

KeystoneHeights,FI. 32656-0308

PAYYOUR BILL24,/7 Checksmust be in U.S. fundsand drawnon a US. bank
ONLINE:Check or cMit/debitcard at ClayEkctrlc.comordownloadthe mobile

a=Fmm c,ay!,ect!,!coop.rative

PO BOX 308 9

5723 1 MB 0.485 5 5723 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP C-24 IIII4IhIIIlIlIhhI|IIlIH|lhm|Tl'Il'|'||lh||||Ihh|I W5385 N NOB HILL Flo
SUNRISE1 Fla 33351m4761

dMwIhII|Idhhh|q"l|"|4hhm'lqllI||'lu'IIhl

05B7548¶ 0000687005



" CONTACT US

"
ClayElec|ricC00pelaf]'ve, Inc, =:::,::,:,::::

Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative K!9 Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,Stepsto follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is notwithinyour electrical system.

> If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report I I 'it b, calling 888-434-9844 MyCayEectnc
> Alwaysstayaway from downedpower lines.

' ·.- A.. . '.,. Z' 2-. "- .'" .-
' T

··
:,?^E.:"""-' ' '"" "z'y '

', 4 ,

Z:'. "
?-,i':' ·,Q:" " ""zjf

7 €%z?":"'=, . i :Z[Q'W
,,

·K " '" "
'"*" ' , - ¥?sS'E .'.

' '
""iS,"z,

,
' ' "' .,"' ' ",' ' Agb$'

EjuSg .,,,* ,

,
.'. -,, ...-.* -· ;

- ®$" .zi,.: F-,: ;% "

. ,.
, .

a",

3 't- '"V;,:!':'i':[ A % ,S ' '
. ,':q"&i7'4:' ,, , t'-,-,_ _:'; "rj'—..

'
-,%\,. :: 'P

>% : .',!" '"

'9'@Z"

Is an electricvehicleright foryou?
What shouldyouknowbeforeyou buy?

Get the factsat

" M
CIayElectric.com/EV

_DEF1N¶TIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixedcoststhat comedirectlyfromserving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used, These costs include the costof the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricityto the
homeor business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilities have sometype of an access charge.
PowerCost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's costof power purchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power CostAdjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation,
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCsservice area for the purpose of improvingthe qualityof life of our members and theircommunities.

Ei"
,,

i'jh:i""! cjj .

)")-:jj :--"j"
Au Pay ' y'" .z By Phone 0 ^ Online ',-Sj-"' M PayStations Mail
Free recurring ' '" '"' Freewith Free with $1,50service Mail check or
paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee*' cashpayments money orderto:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enroll at Call (844)936-2704, ClayElectricmm, for a list of authorized P.0. Box308
ClayElectric,com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,

FL 32656



YYNN
Di

,0 H · .
Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com ,,',' 'X ., , ,·

"
ClayElectmCoopaative, hi:, Toll Free:(800)-224-4917

, ,, , ,,., ., ,,.
A TouchstnneEneyy'CooperativeNi .

'" 'a? ':,: ·7.;. '. 'T I'
_ StatementDate: 10/13/2021

,
,,

'
" Current Bill,0ue Date: 11/03/2021

Total '"- Previous Balance $158.35
October is National Co-op Month. You are a

,
" " Amomt Due "2'., Payment Received 09/23/21 -$84.00

consumer-member of Clay Electric, one of the .· 7
, .

·
,

':. i. Payment Received 10/01/21 -$158.35
largest electric co-ops in the nation. We are .',' ,'\ Balance ForWard -$84.00
not-for-proht and right here in yourcommunity,

/1
'

': $8,00 )1 Cu,,entChar,esOue11/03/21 $92.00
with employees who are yourneighbors. , i

,Z'
,.\

,, , . ' ·,
' I..,:

Due Date: " " ,',"'
' " 11/03/2021 ,-"

.
. .,, .

,
,

Rate-Saec|uleDescupfionz-, ,' " Meter No. ReadingDates Readmgs ' Mujtiphet kWh Usage i
, __-. ,. ,. . , .' ,·· ·-, ·.. .. ·

, ." . From '
.

- TO'. '. .' EreviOus..' .
" .PresCnt, '

,
' ' ', ·' ' ' ..

' GEN,ERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND " 152191565 09/13/21 10/12/21 18054 18632 1 578 "

kWh MonthlyUse !u E?4 MonthlyHigh® MonthlyLow © Temp
'

,
'. .

CuwCntServiCe Detail " ' }

' Access Charge $23.00 '

900 —~~,,
'"j; =-* "'"""'""'"""'""""'""""""" Energy Charge 578 kWh @ 0.0813 $46.99 )

6. ·.'5 sr-"= .-4 "" '--
, ,,

i

Power CostAdjustment 578 kWh @ 0.0164 $9.48 ,

"° "":Tn7n~ . .,' ·=" " ,,
i FLA Gross Receipts Tax $2.04 'I

®°
"i—.: '" &-'".'.N:'="»:i .; ':

:":
,.

:
,. ,

"' i , ,,
' Florida State Sales Tax $5.66 j

-, ·.
S?

. ., ,,:,_
:' ' f a ' ';,! '

,
,",:'j_.'?',,'» 46

', Clay CountySales Tax $1.22 t
::: ". ., jU"; t'- u '"L,)'T::,sLi',') 1.)Tj';

.
2

.

" L:' "L'i:*' t Clay Go Public SerUtilityTax $2.63 i

, .:.; '.".I i .",
,,,bj ,-.i'i"j.;', i'Si ' '", ' ,'..: t I tXt " !' Operation Round Up $0.98 :

150 ' " "— '"m' ' "

'r- ' L-'"""· "' 'L-'-".. '— m-' "m' : "?"~ 't' ' Total CurrentChargesfor this Location $92 00 "

Q E
' ' i ' "I

I ['"I '

I"' '"I' ' I
I

'I' ' I I
' ' i " ' I ' ' i' Q

Oct Nov Dcg Ian Fob Mar Apr May jun JUl Aug Sep Da

2020 , ....-'- ·'Sii "."y'(:li,b/l.le./.?.f;r;.",, ., .. ,.
.: ' -,C '- ',: 3,..'; 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

.
578

. ,
' 639

,
711

,'·' kWh ' ,. kWh ,' kwh .'. '

,

29dk'hq ' ' = /
: A=h '

' 85°f ,

Avg20
' ' 19 ," ' 23

Akeep
Billmgs not paid in full wIll incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will be addod to youraccount.

V :.:::.'-,,,¶,-'y,.

/"1,, ' : , , . - , Account Number 5929377
/'"j/". ·, ,:

?,i:" · ,: ': '.
.

;'.j;'!',:.: |,'y,:i,i." 7j ijj:.', BalanceForward -$84.00
"'

AT I t Ener,,"
Coo,crativc'/'ji" Current Charges Due 11/03/21 $92.00

PO Box 308 Total Amount Due $8.00
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S.fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debitcard at ClayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

:""
-----

)||||||||||||||||!|||||||
? "M .·

i;.,t"..q :,: .
DISC' VER E,.=ahil

' " '"","' ,&©m, CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED E'ARTNSP KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd NrµnH|llhh|lIMlh4[|I||Trl|+||lhll||l|jh|l ¥SUNRISE EL 33351-0000 1 'q

hmd|qhn|NhMMmjhm|'|['whh|qUr0

05¶12¶377 01J000DB003



°" CONTACT US

"
ClqEkctricCoopeMive,Inc, :'e::=,:=

»
Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative KL Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES: DOWNLOADOUR APP:
Stepsto follow:

P" Check yourfusesand breakers to ensure
the problem is not withinyourelectrical system.

> If the outage is notwithinyoursystem, report
8¶ i '

it by calling 888-434-9844 My ClayE ecfrc
> Alwaysstayaway from downedpowerlines.

""" '
: 'jl "' "? Z%

}
"

'
':

,

": j ? ,,

""' :

',,

Q
, q

'
,

' ·.
'j'Z'jt

" """""" '" :"
"" :,"' "'

_
"

i b'
€:,' ) .'-a.' :

' ¢'&
- '"· ,..

-". '
1

S==
"&ggg-:" '"'

,' q: ':
,.

/
b"§:?",,

. .,'.'

,
U M

, ·- ""1"
" '

,

' ." j?' ·." "

·' 'e,,- "" ' a "' ' " "' y ;

, .

'. N :'P£i ,'k,. §,

" ' ,,'°'KE.'..,
- ." .—-. - . ,.

,- ,,,.J "" ·" .F@1
ji

! ' ' Y.'j'.
" ·¥D

k,'%
/ · "S"
/ S ' "

" " ' Is an dectric vehicle rightforyou?
What shouldyou knowbefcweyou bo.gy:'

Get the facts at'

cjayEfectriccomlEV

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directlyfrom serving an mdividual member, recjardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricityto the
horne or business, as well as meter reading technologyand bilhng expenses. All utilitieshave some type of an access charge.
PowerCost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op'scost of power purchased
wholesale fromSeminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntary donationsthat are used to benefit
organizations in Clay Electric'sservice area for the purpose of improving the quahty of life of our members and their communities.

r""u
" E Auto Pay By Phone CJtet

·
J

Online Pay Stations Mail

· Free recurring Free with Free with ' $1,50service ' Mailcheckor
paymentsfrom checkinql checking/savings fee""'cashpayments moneyorderto:
checking/savings nr savingsaccount,or account,or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card card,Vtsit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card,Enrollat Call (844) 936-2704, ClayElectric,com, fora list of authorized P 0, Box 308
C1ayElectric,com, paystations, KeystoneHeights,

FL32656



Florida Departmentof Economic Opportunity,Special DistrictAccountabilityProgram
FY2021/2022Special DistrictFee Invoice and UpdateForm

Requiredby Sections189.064and 189.018, FloridaStatutes,and Chapter73C-24, FloridaAdministrativeCode

Invoice No.: 84798 Date Invoiced: 10/01/2021

AnnualFee: $175.00 Late Fee: $0.00 Received: $0.00 Total Due, Postmarked by 12/02/2021:$175.00

STEP I: Reviewthe followinginformation,makechangesdirectlyon the form,and sign and date: ,C^Z LgZr

1. Special D istrict's Name,RegisteredAgent'sName,and Registered Office Address: D :Ce':""

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT'f
South Village Community Development District economic opportunity
Ms. Katie S. Buchanan
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300

Tallahassee,FL 32301 '

2. Telephone: (850) 222-7500
3. Fax: (850) 224-8551

4. Email: KatieB@HGSLaw.com
5. Status: Independent
6. Governing Body: Elected
7. \Nebsite Address: www,southvillagecdd.com
8. County(ies): Clay
9. Function(s): CommunityDevelopment
10. Boundary Map on File: 11/05/2018
11. Creation Document on File: 10/23/2003
12. DateEstablished: 04/22/2003
13. Creation Method: Local Ordinance
14. Local Governing Authority: Clay County
15. Creation Document(s): CountyOrdinances2003-36,2004-67,2016-22and 2018-47
16. Statutory Authority: Chapter190, Florida Statutes
17. Authorityto Issue Bonds: Yes
18. RevenueSource(s): Assessmenls,Other
19. Most Recent Update: 11/12/2020

I do herebycertify that the informationabove(changesnoted if necessary)is accurateand completeas of this date.

RegisteredAgent'sSignature:<=QajtL~_ Gj ~ .~
C- k—,,,, Date Lo((q|al

STEP2: Pay the annual fee or certifyeligibilityfor the zerofee:

a. Pay the Annual Fee: Pay the annualfee onlineby followingthe instructionsat www.Floridajobs.org/SpecialDistrictFeeor by check

payable to the Departmentof EconomicOpportunity.

b. Or, CertifyEligibilityfor the Zero Fee: By initialingeach of the folbwlng items, I, the abovesignedregisteredagent,do hereby

certifythat to the bestof my knowledgeand belief, ALL of the followingstatementscontainedherein and on any attachments

hereto are true, correct,complete,and made in goodfaith as of this date. I understandthatany informationI give maybe verified.

1. This specialdistrictand its Certified PublicAccountantdeterminedthe specialdistrictis not a componentunit of a local

general-purposegovernment.

2. This specialdistrictis in compliancewith the reportingrequirementsof the Departmentof FinancialServices.

3. Thisspecialdistrictreported$3,000or less in annualrevenuesto the Departmentof FinancialServiceson its Fiscal Year

2019/2020AnnualFinancialReport(if created sInce then, attachan incomestatementverifying$3,000or less in revenues).

DepartmentUse Only: Approved: Denied: Reason:

STEP3: Make a copy of this formfor yourrecords.

STEP4: Mail this form and payment(if paying by check) to the Departmentof EconomicOpportunity,Bureauof BudgetManagement,

107 E. MadisonStreet, MSC 120, Tallahassee,FL 32399-4124.Directanyquestionsto (850) 717-8430.



Disclosure ServicesLLC Envoice
100S Bradford Way

,
. Date Invoice #Kingston, TN 37763

10/15'202! 20

Bill To

SouthVillage CDD
clo GMS, LLC

Terms Due Date

Net 3() ·
1 1/14/2021

Description Amount

AmortizationSchedule 250.00
Series 2()1 6-3 1 i- 1-21 Prepay $40,000
Amortization Schedule 100.00
Series 2016A-l 11-1-21 Prepay$25,000
Amortization Schedule 100,00
Series 2016A-2 11-1-21 Prepay S 10,000

Total $450.0t

Payments/Credits $0.00

. BalanceDue $450,00Phone # E-mail

865-717-0976 tcarter@disclosureserviees.info



Govemmenta€ManagementServic:es, LLC Invoice1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 274
tnvoice Date: 10/1/21

Due Date: 10/1/21

Bill To: Case:

SouthVillageCOD
P.O. Number:

475 WestTown Place
Suite114
St. Augustine,FL 32092

Description Hours/Uty Rate Amount

ManagementFees - October '2021 4,333,33 4,333.33
InformationTechnology- October2021 83.33 83.33
DisseminationAgentServices - October2021 708.33 708.33
OfficeSupplies 0.27 0.27
Postage 28,68 28,68
Copies 89.70 89.70
Telephone 5.81 5,81

1rotag $5,249.4")
~ttt ~0 q µ

Payments/Credits $0.00

Bdance Due $5,249.45



.
' tnvotce

? , ,

,

'
. ,, " ,' } ,

,' " " ' ". '. ,: 1nvoice#: 1(30%

Date: 10/08/2021
i ,{ : ': :, . ,

i , ,; '?

Biffed lb: South Village CDD project: 30080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing O/S
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

'"' -'-
=Z==±=L ==;=====m===y========?'=laz~===wuf===z=mY===m===uM

,Mscription Qumtity Price Ext pnc@

LandscapeEnhancement@. FirstCenterIsland

(80) 1 gal. L-iiiage@ $7.00 each 80.110 7.00 560.00
(30) 3 gal, SunshineLigush"ums@ $22.00each 30.00 22.00 66t).00
(12) 7 gal Carkisa Holly @ $42.00each 12.00 42.00 50400
(2) yards Gdd Mulch @ $45,00 per vard 2.00 45.00 9().00
Grade / Prey / Demo 1.00 4Ci(j.(j0 4tj0.0()

Mtm:
invoice Total: $2,214.0@

L)
Li inds CCtjt)W " A" i :'

] Cv' 'ny
AC,y), ,,) 1"1, ('C)

Ie"
,, I ,1')"")

W O "

,,,, .y ,

" jr " . " "" " j")j(,7/""
" "lj ,\)

clb-?vd I

5(K)0-.18 Higi'iway 'i 7 Nil 2.35 Flczming ii9arid, PL. :32003 Off"ic:i'·z: (904) '77&-'1(:)3Ci i"ax.: (9C'4) 7'7&.1045
Page

Emrul:(:l'yan@[i'eeamigc's[ud()oi'.(.x}t'n \Nrjb$iie: www:rl'eE)i\migoztC)utd{K)?',[mn'"' 1 at 1



SIt

, mvo2ce
1nvoice#: 16098

,
Date: 10/08/2021

;
· b

E3iUedTo: South Village COD project: 30080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing O/S
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

''"—.——Description Quantity Price EM Price

DrainageInstall @ Shadow Creek Monument

(30) feet rock and pipe @ $17.50 per foot 30.00 17.50 525.00

(i) 12" catchbasin @ $95.00 each 1.00 95.00 95.00

Laborto dig undersidewalk 1.00 250.00 250.00

Wotes:
InvoiceToCal: $870.00

_L7gn " S CCYC7 " j'A: ( ('-'m c V

%"]'0, C'O

,:"),f)('"1jij':))'"))|---""^

L" " "
""_'"""

r « 'g' d 1

50(X)-'18Highway 17 NCn 235 i·'lernirig Island, FI. 'y?(')i)'·) Office: (9t'ki) 778-i ()3(") Fax: (904) 77&1(t.:i5 t"aqa'
Emit!il:{.:l'yii"iM:'i!tl'st?{iiar}l:i,µA>'oLlt(:{{:n)l'.c.()mU'/ebsi?i[e'. G\'\Idi'Y."l"!'(i2t"2/4E7"}it1(}Ei(:]|.|tt'i¢:ic)i".(;(|l'?] 'i nf '1



#mvo?ee
1nvoice#: 16092

Date: 10/07/2021
,

:' : . " , '·, '
·, i ? ' i .: ' ,. ', '.

, . . ..

Billed To: South VillageCOD project: 30080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing O/S
Orange park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

S4

"—"—_,Uescriptiori Quantity Price Ext Price

New Hanging baskets

(18) Hanging Basketswith Coconutfiber@ $95.00 each 18.00 95.00 1,710.00

Notes:
InvoiceTctd: $1,7'1(LUG

" \

p"g 6q S"'C Cij? e ^
,

Cjvi" ft"1<t^ t8"u'7 c" (
- =im

C'
F

,b

j9
"'""It

,
OCq

,·';7 ~""'"'" ' ""

1"1 .U, d " " '"""' " '"'""'">

r
J)"1 'A)"', ""!

j1)j"".d
I

50(10·-18 Highyi'm/ 'I 7 No 235 i"k'mlnglskmd, FI 3?003 c}f{jcf's: (904) T713..U)3t') i"a:<' (904\ nm 045
Page

al'}']il"ci'y:"i r}(t'iqm.umi¢'}{yq{jlltdk')c)rt:O"l'l \Ncbsi!e'www Tli"eilmigo?'i('){?tdt"t')l'ue'in 1 uf 1



.· ,·:·"q;... Elmvo¶ce
I.? :'d ; ,'; ', ,, " > i'. ':' S;' '

. .: ;' ',' '·, i:, C

,.. ii tj j:
,,

:' , ' i": i) :' ,? ': .,'" · i' ,-'
, ':, invoice#: 16154

Date: 09/27/2021
. ' -, . . . ., ', ; g - . · ., ,..> '·' "'i")'.':,, .. . .

Billed To: South Village CDD project: 20250
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy WestbarikEagle Landing
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

'Description Quantity Price Ext Price

Septembermonthlylandscapemaintenance 1.00 3,392.33 3,392.33

Notes:
invoice Total: $3,392.33

JJase s^sL A(w'm r"" "% ?7, 5?,9. 97-J

L
^r" G"" ' 7 """"""—E'l

- "'"" .': ' Aw,3lx'O' 'Z :',,,,,,,).,,_,,J

AS: d I

50()(i-18 Highwm'1 7 No, 235 Fleiuiiig island, FI.. 32!003 Ofiic:e-: (9M) 7'78-103{) F'ax: (ijO'i) 77&.1t)45
Page

Em3i|:ctyaii(MtFsgim][¢jos;outcjo¢3}"R(m]'j\kh$?itef: www:rreeAmi{jcNmijtdm[',¢om 1 of 1


	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the November 2, 2021 Meeting
	V.	Ratification of Agreement with MacCurrach for Concrete Pad, Curbing and Driving Range Work Including Sod
	VII.	Ratification of Second Addendum with Viewpoint Security
	VIII.	Ratification of Change Order to Installation of Awning 
	IX. A. 1.	Report
	2.	Consideration of Water Management Agreement with The Lake Doctors for Triploid Grass Carp Stocking
	B. 1.	Publication of Legal Notices
	2.	Needs Analysis that Districts Providing Wastewater or Stormwater Management Services Must Complete by June 30, 2022
	3.	Prompt Payment Requirements
	4.	Public Records Exemptions for Addresses and Other Information Associated with Certain Officers, Judges, etc.
	XII. A.		Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending October 31, 2021
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register 



